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Lad Revi‘ew of the Staif Judge 'I&dvo‘caﬁé

- l The attachad record o

trial of the case of Nakakichi Asoma s Masamori:

lehl,/ Gmkayoshi Sugaeta, Toshihiro Obara, James K. Sasaki, Bunichi lori and:
Sashizo, Yokura, at Yokohaiia, Japany tried from 3 larc¢h 1948 to 30 April 19h8;
By a Military Commission appointed by paragraph 3, Special Orders No. L6,

Headquarters Eighth hrmy, United States
1948
dated 12 iarch 19L8, as further amended

Lrmy, APO 343, dated 27 February

as amended by paragraph 2, Special Orders No. 58, same Headquarters

by paragraph.l, Special Orders No. 75,

same Hiadmiarters dated 1 4pril 1943, having been referred to the Staff Judge
fidvocate, this review is sibmitted to the Commanding General. '

NIJ.ID- Nal aklch:. Asom
AGE: 260
_RESIDENCY: 670-2 Oaza Sa.sakuoo, Wado
Village, South Saitama, Saitama
Prefectures

MARITAL STATUS: Married -
RELLTIVES: One child, wife, three
'gisters

: EDUCATIO‘\I Gradudto of primary

- “school

: VOCI;'I‘ION' Asrlculture ‘

OELETLRY C.[i Riiniis 10 Janmr:f 191)43 i)
28 Aucust 1948, Seaman, Japanese
Impcrlal Havys

‘

Personal Data Concerning Accused

DATE OF CONFINZMENT: 2 Febru'ary 1946
DATE OF ALRAIGNMENT: 3 lMarch 1948 . -
PLACS OF THILL: Yoko‘aama, Japan -
“PELIOD OF TRIAL: 3 Xarch. 19b8 to

30 April 1948

DATE OF SENTENCE: 30 Lpril. 'L9h8 .
SENTZNCE: CHL for twelve (12) years
CLEMEZNCY G (LICWDED BY COIEISSION: No

”1\ L,F' Masamori Nish:.
’ ‘IS.GJ.J. 22.1. ; * )
RESIDENCE: 1381 Nakano, Kuroiwa mura,

Takaoka Gun, Kochiksn .

MLITTLL STLTUS: Single
TLLATIVES: Father, moth“r, thf-ec

brothers 8
ILDUCLTION: liddle school
“VOCATION: Farming
IILITLRY CATEER: 1 May 19h3 to 2b

Kugust 195, Su,aman, Jap’mese

I;rrq?erlal ;\Iavy. :

1

DATE .OF COWNFIWENT: 26 April 1946
DALTE OF Lo RAIGHIENT: 3 ilarch 1948 |
PLACE OF TrilLL: Yokohama, Japan

PERIOD OF ThILL: 3 ‘-Jarch 19&8 to 30
April 1943
DATH OF SEN

oo Ld.

e

CT: -~ 30 upril 1948

_SENTENCE: CHL for' fifteen (15)

years
CLEMENCY RECOMMENDED BY COM-
MISSIQN’ No

B 0

e
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".DATE OF CONFINEMRNT: 1 April 1946
. .DATE. OF. ARRAIGNMENT.:s: 3 :March 1948

PLACE OF TRIAL: Yokohama, Japan =
PERIOD OF TRIAL: 3 March 1948 to 30
April 1948 "

- DATE OF SENT_AJCE 30 April 19’48

 SENTENCE: ‘CHL for ten (10) years

CLEMENCY RﬂuO“vﬂ\dENDED BY COMMESSTONs« Now

i

11EMTIWS' Niot
EDUQATIJQN :

VOGAT_LO T- Farmng

: I[L_IlA W L A37ER: 1 May 1943 to 1
eptebe: 15, s Seaman, Japanese

Im;oerlal' Navy.

DATE OF GONmemNT 28 February 19h7

' DATE OF ARRATGNMENT : 3 March.19L8.

PLACE OF TRIAL: Yokohama s Japan
PERIOD OF TRIAL: 3 March 1948 to 30

- April 1948

DATE OF SE’\ITENCES 30 April 1948
SENTENCE: CHL for five (5) years.
CLEMENCY RECOMMENDED BY COMMLSSION: No

NAME: James K. Sasaki.\

AGE: 4o . %

RTWSIDENCE: Not shown

MARITAL STATUS: Married

RELATIVES: Two childern (12 and 13),
father, mother, one brother, one
sister

EDUCATION ¢ Graduate of Unlvers:Lty of °
Southern California

VOCLTION: Social worksr B
MILITARY CAREER: None - Civilian
Interpreter for the- Japanese ’\Taval
Genaral Staff

Q\) s o

DATE OF CONFI'\IEMF‘NT 7 December 19)45
DATE OF ARRATGNMENT: 3 March 1948
PLACE OF TRIAL: Yokohama, Japan

... PERIOD OF.TRIAL: 3 March 1948 to 30

April 1948
DATE OF SIZNTENCE: 30 April 1948

SENTENCE: CHL for eighteen (18) years
CLEMENCY RECOMMIDED BY COMMISSION: No

°x

NAME: Bunichi Mori
KGBe 26 7 ' :
RESIDECT: Senzu Kami s Kawane ilura

. Haibara Gun, ShizZucka Prefecture
MARITAL STATUS: Single

RELLTIVES: Father, 2 brothers _
EDUCLTION: Higher elementary school -
VOCATION: Farming

MILITARY CAREER: 15 May 194l to 25
August 1945, Seaman, Japanese
Imperial Navy

DATE OF CONFINE:XENT: 30 March 1946
DLATE OF ARRAIGNMENT: 3 March 1948
LCE OF TRIAL: Yokohama, Japan
PERIOD OF TRihLe 3 I«Iarch 1948 to 30
. Lpril 1948
DATHE OF SENTE: ICE. 3Q Apri
SENTENCE: CHL for 'eight (8) years
CL...»ENCY ,u u,:C.‘IJDED BY COMMISSION: No -

M -

..z,.
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jDATE oF COWEINEMENT._ 19 Februar 19h8
"DATE OF ARRAIGI\MENT' 3 Iuarch 19 8 '
'PILCE OF TRIAL; Yokohama, Ja
. ,”PERIOD OF TRIAL' "~ 3 March l9h§3ﬁb :
e 30 April 19,8 .

o ",DATE OF SENTE'\TCE.» 30 April- 19)_18 o
SENTENCE: CHL for twenty-five (25) years
%’CLEMENCY RECOMAENDIID BY CO\’IMISSION’ No 7

: )
EREgE . B ~legally
Pleass . Findings: : SuStaiped;

ges Accused, durlng a tlme of war~
’ ,between the United States of America, -

o its Allies il Dependencies, and Japan,
‘ dld v::.olate the Laws aCd Customs of War.

NG ; G g Yes

s ’”Sp 1' At divers times) between about NG ¢ O " Yes
. 1 October 19l and 28 March 1945, , -
© . ., the accused, with others, did willfully
- land unlawfully mistreat Norman Emil, an
- American Pv'f by beating and otherwise
st .'abus:.ng » thereby contributing to (-~
~‘his death on or about 10 March 1945
(4s a.mended, R6)s

At divers times between 1 - NG G ~ Yes
'i;December 194l and 1 September 19L5, the
_accused did W.Lllfully and unlawfully.
mistreat W. H. Walker, an American FW,
by beating and otherwise abusing him
~ thereby contributing to his death on or
,abou‘o 3 Sentember 1945 (As amended, R 6)s

_"SD 3. Between 1 June 194 and. 8 June . NG ‘ N - -
1945 the accused did willfylly and ’ t '
_,v:.u:ﬂ.awfully mstreat Ernest Pe Peschau,
“an American PW, by beating and other-
. wise abusn.ng himy thereby contributing
' f‘_to his death.on 8 June 19111;. ; v

: L.‘;SP I-L% ?etween l July 1945 and 2 % 7 - Nolle Prosequi
August thS, the accused did willfully : - o (R 6) " :
_and unlawfully mistreat William Zimmer,
* an American PW, by beating and .other-
- wise ~abusing ‘him, thereby contributing
= filv‘bo h:l.s death ori 2 Ausru.st 1911,5 .

E e

-
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" Yes

Q2

~1,'Nolle Prosequi --- :

NG |

: accused did willfvlly and u 1awfully
mistreat and abuse A; Holman, an
‘American Prisoner of War, Dby beathg
him W1th flStS.,,

' Sp 8' At dlvers times oetween 1 July NG G Yes
1944 and 1 September 1945, the - » :
accused, dil mnllfully and unlawfully
mistreat numerous American and Allied
Prigoners of Var by beatlnﬂ and other-

o wise abu81ng them.

r'NISHI

: Charﬁe. Accused durlng & time of NG G///’ Yes
- war between the Unlted States of = :
America, its Allies and Dependencies,
- did violate the Laws and Customs of
' War.

Sp 13 Between about 1 November 1944 NG G . Yes
and 1 April 1945, the accused, with i
others, did willfully and unlawfully
mistreat Kenneth Plynn, an American
, Prisoner of War, by beating and other-
wise. abusing hlm (as amended R %)

Sp 23 At divers tlmes between 1 ‘NG G, except -+ Yes
November 1944 and 1 April 1945, the . the words: "thereby
accused, with others, did willfully . contributing to his
and- unlawfully mistreat -and abuse . ... .. . death.on. 5 _July 1945"..
Arthur Gill, an American:Prisoner . @ Of the excepted .
of War, by beatlng him, thereby words, Not Guiltye.
contributlng to his death, on 5 July S '
1945 (as amended, R 7). =~ "~ . .
2 /M,L E
_ Sp 31 At divers times‘betWeen about NG G Yes
R November 1944 and 10 March 1945, - " Db e ‘
the accused, with others, daid w111- = - -
fully and unlawfully mistreat Norman
Emil, an’ rican Prisoper of iar, by &R
;beating and otherwise, abusing him, o A b .7
thereby. contributing to his death on '~ - -
oy ebout lO March 1945 (as amended, - - -
: R 7 A _ :

(i 4 of 3L, {Xeoma et al, Cese‘f}4218) L i 35



. anyAmerlcan

beatlng ‘and other-

h,/eby contributing:
5] _945 (as

and by atin and ethervisei
abusing himé“ e e _

“the” accused did willfully and
unlawfully mistreat and abuse one
Lieutenant Douglas and one Seaman
Robinson, Allled Prlsoners ef har,
by beatlng them. ‘ :

the accusee, with others, did
willfully &nd unlawfully mistreat .
and abuse John A+ Pitzgerald, Daniel
. Galvin, George’ Eq Brewn, Jilliam
F. Harris, Oscar- D% Long, George C.
‘Bullard, Charles Kaufman and Glenn.
McConnel “Américen Prisoners of War,
by beating them.' -

Sp 8: At divers times between T - NG
Octobér 1944 and 26 December 1944,

the accused did willfully. snd
unlawfully mistredt and abuse

Irving 8. Newman, an Ameridan

Prisoner of War, by beat;ng him,

Sp 9e- At dlvers tlmes between 1- NG
Oc tober 1944 and’ 30 Lugust 1945, '
the ‘actused .did willfully and
unlawfully mistreat numerous American
and ‘Allied Prisoners of War by
kicking them; by beating them with

clubs arid other weapons; and by
otherwise abusing them., -

SUGETA

Charge: Accused during -a time ef - NG
- war between the United States of-
America, its.Allies and Dependencies,
and Japan, did v1olate the Laws and
Customs of har. o

Sp 1‘ Between about 1 November 1944 NG
__and: 1 April 1945, the accused did
willfully and unlawfully mistreat
and abuSe srthur Gill, an American
‘Prisener of War, by beating him,
thereby contributing to his death
-5 July 1945 (as amended R 14).‘

!

NG

Sp 61 On gk bout 24 December 1944, WG

Sp 7 On G- ,aout 6 November 1944 NG

NG

(p 5 of 3&, ‘Asoma et al, Case #218)
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contributi to his death on ‘or g@bout
Mar 1945 (as amended R 6).

: i NG G
¥ Wd gust 1945, :
accused dldxwillfully and unlsa

" misbreat Kenneth Flynn, an Amerlcan e
.Prisoner of Var, by beating and : i
otherwige abusing him (as amended,

R: 544)5 S

Sn 4 At divars times bet‘eenTIV NG , Ly
Octoberf 3 :

of Uar, by‘beating him, byurubbing
a jointed bamboo stick across his
clipped hez ,"by pouring hot water
on him, By 3orcinn him Yo dgsume’
painful and unnatural nostures for
Yong ‘periods of time, by burning
him and by otherw1se abuslng him.f

Sp 5t On or about [ November 1944 NG NG
the accused, . with others, did : : :
W1llfu11y and unlawfully mistreat

and ‘abuse John A, Fitzgerald, Danlel '

& Galtin, George F. Brown, Uilllam F. &
Hdrris, Oscar D. Long, George C, <i/
- Bullard, Charles Kaufman end Glenn

' MeConnel American- Prisoners of War,

by beating them.,

Sp 61 Between about 1 December 1944 NG G
. and 31 January 1945, the accused .
did: willpully and unlawfully mistreat

-and abuse G, G. -Johnson, an ‘American .

Prlsoner of vary by beating hime

Sp 7 At divers times between 1. NG _ G
Auvugust 1944 and 31 March 1945, the -
accused ' did willfully and unlawfully

mistreat and torture numerous American

and Allied Prisoners of War by beating,

kicking and otherwise abusing them.ar

OBARA-‘

Charoe. Accused during a time- of - NG G
war between the United States of ' :
America, its Allies and Dependencies,

~and Japan, aid violate the Laws and

Customs of 1 ar. :' : .

Sp 1At dlvets tines between about NG G .~

1 Noveniber 1944 and 10 March 1945,
the accused. 'did willfully: and
unlawfully mistreat Norman Emil, an
American Prisoner of har, by beat*ng

(p 6 of 3L, Ascma et al, Case 7218)
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R ol B AR SR S e ltd 15

NG -

11 1ly mlstreat
Gill, an American

of by beatlng ‘Thim,

y'centri,ut ngvto bls death

oy

e
el

’V?gbeat ngghlm. thereby contributiﬂg
fto ‘;deatn on or about 25 Tebruary

“fSp 5t Between 14 Novembe% 1944 and NG
31 March 1945, the accused did
willfully and unlavfully mistreat
‘sH.vA. Walker, an American Prisoner

-of War, by beating and otherwise

”‘jabu81ng him, thereby contributing N
to his death on or ebout 4 beotember
1945.4;j

i

»jSp 6. Between about 1 Aprll and 10 NG
April. 1945, the accused did willfully
end unlawfully mistreat numerousg
cunidentified American and Alited,
* Prigsoners of Yar by bheating thiem;
. by forecing them to maintain painful
__.postures for a long period of time;
- by .forcing them to stand at attention
for a long period of time; and by
'otherwise abusing them,

;-Sp 7% On numerous occaslons between NG
. “about' 1 November 1944 and 31 July - :
- 1945, the accused did willfully -

: and unlawfully mistreat, torture,

~ abuse -and ‘beat numerous ’ kmerican

‘and Allied Prisoners of ar, ‘

"fSASAKL

Charge' Accused during a tlme of NG
- .war Dbetween the United States of ‘
America, its Allies and Dépendencies,
.~ ., &nd Japan, did violate the Laws and
- Gustoms of War.'. Ea .

" 8p 1' On or about 1 January 1945 NG
" ' thé accused, then a member of the
Brd Division, 5th Sectiom, . Japanese
 Naval General Staff, did willfully
'and unlawfully mistreat He A, Vialker,

fp 7 of 3&, Asoma et al
g s e,

G Yes
except the .words :
"thereby contributing

to his ath-on or
about 5 July 1945",
Of the éxcepted

vords, Ngt Cuilty.

Nolle Frosequi -
(R 6)
G . Yes
NG A _—
G ‘ -Yes
G No
G, , No

as amended by
adding after the
word "thereby" the
words "with others",

, Case #218) | b




By oe

i ?5rd DlVlSlon,] th Section, Japanese
_:Naval General $Staff, while conducting

an interrogatl
Leghy American . P
'willfully

jsaid Andrew:
. dissdvantag
willfully end

on of David J. hndrews,
.soner of lar, did
nlawfully»tnreaten
with unpleasant or
Jeatment _and did*®
lawfully order, cause

. and knowingly pérmit Japanese personnel

 of said Ceamp to mistreat and torture
~ said Andrews by beating him With clubs
/ ‘busing hlm. :

,Sp 6 Between about 1 June 1945 to NG

1 September 1945, the accused, then

. an. 1nterpretrr and 1nterrogator wi th
the 3rd.Division; 5th Section, Japanese
Naval General Staff, did w111fu11§

and unlawfully threcten numerous -
American and 21lied Prisonecrs of Yar
“with unpleasant or dissdvantageous

 treatment, and did willfully end

unlawfully order, cause and knowingly
permit Japanese personnel of said -
~Camp to mistreat, torture and abusc
rnumerous American ‘and Al’ied Prisonsers

'.lof War.

o MORI

' Charge' Aucused durlng a time of NG

war between the Unlted States of :
hmerica, its Allies and Dependcncic S,
and Japan, did violate the Laws and
Customs of Iar.

Sp "1t Between about 1 Decomoer 1944 NG
and 31 April 1945, the accused did
willfully and unlawfully mistreat W.

H. Vialker, an American Prisoncr of

Viar, by beating and otherwife abusing
him, thereby contributing to his death
on or ‘about 3 Soptember 1945 (as
amended, R Bl :

Sp 2° Betwoen 1 Decomber 194 and G
31 December 1944, the accused - did
willfully and: unlawfully mistreat
Kenneth Flinn, an American Prlsonor

of iar, by beating and otherw1se

abu31ng hife: - 35 e

+*

Sp 3: At dlver‘s'timos ‘f*et\{een 1> ' G
‘November 1944 and 10 March 1945, the
accused daid willfully arid unlawfully,

- mistreat Norman Imcl, an American
Prisoner of Var, by bo&ing and other-
viise abusing him, thereby contributing
to his death on or about 10 March 1945

- (a8 amended, R 6)s —— - 4

NG ---
G No
¢ Yes
G , Yes
NG -

o : - Yos -
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Sp Ls At divers tlmes between P NG G
- November 194l and 1 September 1945, ..
“the accused, did willfully and unlawfully

mistreat, torture and abuse numerous !

American and'Allied Prisoners of War -

by forclng ‘a_toothbrush through their

tightly Join d fing },Lthereby ; L
injuring salv-flnger o

’

Sp 5¢ At dxvers tlmes betwean 3 belle Prosequl
November 19hh and 1 September 1945, . (R 6
the accused; did willfully and unlawfully

mlsapproprlate Red Cross supplies
~intended for the use and benefit of
;Amerlcan Prlsoners of- War.',, :

Sp 6. On or about 2. April l9h5, theA, LiilEes s NG
accused, with others, did williully R '
and unlawfully mistreat and torture

nwnerous American Prisoners of War by

forc1ng them to do arduous exercises

for-a long period of time, and by

beating and otherwise abusing uhem.

Sp Tt At ‘lvers times between 1 hovemg§f NG e}
194l and 1. September 1945, the accuse e
dld'WlllLully and unlawfully mistreat

and torture numerous American Prisorers

of War by pouring hot water on them,

by beating them, by refusing them

water for long periods of time, LY

- refusing to allow them to relicve

themselves and‘by otherwise abusing

'bhem.

YOKURA

Charges Accused, during a time o war NG G
between the -United States of America,

its Allies and Dependenciesy and

Japan, did violate the Laws and

Customs of War.

Sp 1: Between about 27 December 19hb NG - G
and 30 August 1945, the accused, a
Commander in the Imperial Japanese Navy
and an Irterrogation Oificer of the

Sth Section, 3rd Division of the
Japanese Naval Genoral Staff, Lutzlligence
D1v151on, did willfully and wilavifully
cause, order and permit Japanese
pnrsonnul on duty in said Camp %o

- mistreat, abuse and torture William

- H Walker, an American Prisoucr of

War, theroby'W1th others causing the
deauh of said William He dalhvr on

30 August 1945 :

Sp 2: Between 25° January l9h5 and on NG NG
or about 25 February 1945, the accused,
a Commander in the Imperial Japanese . —
Navy and an Interrogation Officer of
. the Sth Section,. 3rd Division of the
Japanese Naval General .Staff, Iutelligence !
Division, did unlawfully pravent
Lmerican and Allied Prisorers of liar
to 1d and assist in the carec of o

(p 9 af3h, Asoma et al, Case #218)
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-Prlsoner ov
: reason of ]
u_lable to

Sp 3. BetW' on 1 Soptember 19)43 and 1 - NG G- No

, September 1948, the accused, a Conma.nder ! — :
in the Imporia ".,Japanese Navy and an .

Interrogatlon Officer of thc 5th Section,

3rd Division o YJapaneqe Naval

General Staff, ntelllgmce Div:Lsmn,

did willfully and unlawfully cause,  *

order and permit the Japanese, personnsl

on duby in sald camp to mistre eat,

abuse and torturs numerous Amevican
and All;l.ed Pr:c.soners of ‘Iar.

3« &mmary of the Evidences

r For the’ Prosecutions
LSOMA ¢

As to Specification 1z Between 1 Octobar 19h) and 28 Mar ch 19&5,
Ofuna PW Camp, Honshu, Japar, bm, accused, a guard at said camp, did
lfully and unlawfully mistreat llorman Fmil, an American PW, by beating and.
ptﬁlurw:.se abusing- h:Lrn, thercby coth ibuting to his death on or about 10 March

457
A

; PW Emo (Emil) who was swabbing down the deck was beatecn so
severely by Aso*na, Nishi, Obara and" Sugeta that he was rendered unconscious
and pﬂraljzed from the waist downe The vietim was beaten with clubs about. the
size of a baseball bate. After about thres wesks of regular beatings the PW
died (Ex 1). From Thanksgiving until Januvary’ 1945, Asoma was onc of the guards
who bdat Emil almost conptantly with a club the size of.a bascball bat (Ex 10).
On the morning of 9 March 19,5, hsoma, Nishi s Sugeta and Obara wore feeling
particularly nast They took P Enul from his cell and made him swab the
deck: (Kam an uOJl{ ,uftor two trips he collapsed and lost consciousness due
to numsrous beatings. PL was picked up und btodily throwm into his cell and
aled tno next day Zux 7 (hlso sea Ex 8, 1l, 22 73, 86 and R 232). -

As to upacn.f‘:hcatmn 2: Lt divars tiics betwesn 1 December. 19hL
and 1 Sootomh,r 19&51, at Qfuna IW Caup, -lashu, Japan, the accused did willfully
and unlawfully mistreat W. H, Walk >r, an Lrzrican BW, by beatinz and othcrwise
abuulng him, thereby contributing to his dz-ta on or avbout 3 S,ptonbur 1945,
On -or. about 1 January 1945, V"all"‘r was forced to do lrampan soji for about one
or. two hours by Asoma, ’\Ilsm, Sugeta, Obara and iori. During this ordeal
Walkur was beaten many times and was knocked unconscious at least onces. When
he was returned to his ccll he was a beaten and broken wan (R 233), Walker

~Was beaten on many occasiong by the accused becausc he would not disclose
il 1tary information (R h?é). Wialle: T dicd on 30 August 1945 (Ex 125),

As to S*)(\clflca’olon 3 ot Guilt;y’.-

As to noci 1cat10n ll, Nolle " Proscqui (k& 6).

SR

l ; : -
, As to Specification 5: On or about 6 Noveimbor 19hL, at Ofuna P ‘
Camp, Hmshu, Japan, the dccuscd did unlawiully and willfully mistroat and abuse .

(p 10 of 3b, Asom oy al, Case #218)
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John A, Fitzgerald, Daniel T. Galvin, George E. Brown, William I Harris, Oscar
D, Long,"George Cq Bullard, Charles - ufman and Glem MzConnel, American Pits,
by beating thems The victims were beaten because they did not bow deep
. enough to the guards and had not been showing them proper respects The Pits
were forced to stand at attention with their arms extended over their heads
and they were beaten vith baseball ‘bats by Asoma, Nieshi (Nishi), and Sageta
until the guards were exhausted (Ex 1). Ite Commander Fitzgerald was administered
'ﬁmentySSéven5(27)fblows,and was out on his feet about half way through this
“torture whehn he was knocked to the ground (Bx 8). Both Harris and McConnel
~ were knocked unconscious and 211 the vidtims remained black and blue for
fully two weeks (Ex 48)s  (Also see Ex Sh, 58 and R 78). ‘

'fAsﬂto SpeCifiqation 6: Wolle Prosequi (R 6)e

As to Specification 7: Not Guilty.
_ : As to Specification 8: At divers times betwsen 1 July 19} and
1 September 1945, at Ofuna P7 Camp, Honshu, Japan, the accused did willfully
and unlawfully mistreat numerous Lkxrican and Allied Rits by beating and
otherwise abusing them, . The accused beat Allied Fitg day after day. He took
great delight in administering these beatings, both with his fists and vwith
a wooden club the size of a baseball bat. E: took pride and delight in
adninistering any so-called punishment; humiliastion or belittlement (Zx 6).
Asoma enforced kampan so0ji and took a nand ia the beatings (Exz 47)e The Pi's
would beg the guards to let them quit but they were only beaten rore, Asoma,
. Nishi, Sugeta and Obara were the onecs who seemed to enjoy this very much
(Bx 79)e (hlso see Ex L, 5, 11, 1k, 25). The accused also hit and knocked
Pl Johaston doim for failinz to take off his shoes before he entered his
cell (R 19h). f - B

~

. NISHI:

. hs_to Specification 1: Botween 1 Novesbar 194) and 1 April 1945, -
at Ofuna P Camp, Honshu, Japaz, the. accused, a guard at said camp, with others,
did willfully and unlawfully mistreat Kennsth Flynn, an Amsrican P by beating
and otherwise abusing hime.. . o

= Flynn was in solitary confinement and on one occasion the dccused
and Obara beat him (Zx 1). In February 1945, the accused caughit Flynn talking
loud enough for the person in the next cell to heare. . He entered Fljmn's cell
and beat him with a bat 33" in diamoter and 3! long about ten times, slugged
him with his fists, then hit him with the sole of rubber tennis shoes and
rade hinm stand at attention without clothes for approximately four (L) hours
(Fx 1L, 22). On-one occasion when Flynn was returning from a bath the accused
conténded that Flynn was talking and as punishment beat him with hid fists
and zade him stand at attention for over an hour (R L74). The accused also
beat Flynn during kampan soji (i L491). .

As to Specification 2: At divers times between 1 Hovember 194k
and 1 April 1945, at Ofuna PW Camp, Honshu, Japan, the accused did willfully
and unlawfully mistreat and abuse Arthur Gill, an ALmerican PJ, by beating -
him, thoreby contributing to his death on 5 July 1945. Gill, a corpsral in the

_Army was a medel prisoner and was seldom bothered by the guards becausc he
was so small in stature,being only about five feet two inches in height, One
night about the first of May 1945, Hishi ard Sugeta entered Gill's cell and
severely beat him as hz lay on his olankstse Gill was injured intgrnally by
the. beating and was never able-to digest his food thsroafter (Ex 79)e (hlso
sée Ex 56). P Gill died at Omori Pu Camp on 5 July 1945 (Ex 120),

hs to Specification 3: Lt divars times bet.uecn 1 Noverber 19LL '
and 10 iarch 19I5, at Qfuna PW Cano, Honshu, Japan, the accused did willfully
and unlawfully nmistreat Norman fmil, an American P, by beating anc otherwise
abusing him, thereby contributinz to his death on or about 10 March 1945,
(See Specification 1, Asoma, supra)e The accused would visit Lril's cell on
numerous occasions and severcly beat hiw with a club, throw wabor into his ‘
blanket, deprive him of the privilege of - going to the toilet, slug and thump
him on the head and make him stand in the cold with the window and door open

|
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c(Ro21)s The accused severely beat P Emil with a club becausc his benjo box .
leaked; on -another occasion the aecused savagely punched and knocked down Emil
for an incident conntcted with the damp barber and on an another occasion the
accnsed deprived Emil of his rice bocause he Was acgused of looking at another
prisoner (R 477)s  He gave Emil a particularly vieious beating while forcing
him to do kampan soji on Christmas.ér New Year's Eve (R L91). '

... As to Specification L: At divers times between 1 Decomber 194l
and. 1 April 1945, at Ofuna PW Camp, Honshu, Japan, the accused did willfully
and unlawfully mistreat W. He Walker, an American FW, by beating and othcrwise
abusing him, thereby .contributing to his death on 3 Scptember 1945. On
numerous occasions the accused would go into the PiW's room and severcly beat
him with a club the size of a baseball bat, pour water on him andon his
“blanket, opon the window and make him stand at attention in the nude for long
periods of time (R 208), Shortly after Walker arrived in Ofuna the accused

severcly beat him; hittins hinm at Jeast twenty (20) times with his. fists and
knocked him down several sumes (R L7L)e Also the accused beat walker on many
other occasions becausc 12 would not disclosc military information to the
Japanese Intelligence (E L76). He also beat Vialler during kampan soji (R 491).
, £ S . .
i = ; As to Specification 5: At divors times between 18 October 194)
and 26 Decenper 19011, at Ofuna’ FM Camp, Honsw, Jajan, th> accused did willfully
and unlawfully mistreat and torture John A Iishor, an Awrican P{ by pouring
hot water on him, aid by kicking, beating and otherwisc abusing hime Nishi,
Sugeta, Obara and Mori ssemsd to get particular delight in having the Pils in
solitary confinemcnt hold their cups with both hands and ask for Waters On
one occasion Wishi was pouring hot water over ths hands of PW Fisher and when
he could no longer stand it Fishcer dropped his cupe. The accused then kicked
him and beat him about ths heac and face for about five minutes, Nishi . .
claimed Fisher threw a cup of wobor on him and used this as an excuse to beat
him for about the noxt two waeks (@x 1)s Fisher states in his affidavit that
the accused would boat hin for the slightost reason and if therc wasn't one .
“he would create his own (B 47)e Accused would also burn the victim with
cigarcttes and make him stand in tho cold in the nude for neriods of thirty
minutes to an hour’ (R 205). Accused would also strike Fisher with a baseball
bat as hard as.he could during kampan soji (R 212). Ho beat Fisher on
nuierous occasions and would burn him with boiling water (R 472)..

As to Specificatioi 6: On or about 2l Decembsr 194, at Ofuna
P Camp, Honshu, Japan, the accuscd did willfully and unlawfully mistreat and .
abuse Lt, Douglas and Seaman Robinson, Allied Pi's by beating theme British-
Pits Douglas and Robinson were secvercly beaten by the accused with a baseball
bat, cach receiving fifteen full swings across the legs and backe Thay were
black and bluc and lame fron this beating two weeks later (Ex 8).

As to Specification 7: On or abiut 6 ilsvembsr 19LL, ot Ofuia
P Camp, Honshu, Jdapin, the accuisca did willfully and unlawfully mistreat and
abuse John 4. Fitzgerald, Dawicl T. Galvin, George B, Brown, Willian F. Harris ,
Oscar Do Long, George C. Bullard, Churles faufman, and Glemn ¥cConncl, American
Ri's, by beating theme (Sce Spscification 5, Asema, supra)e

As to Specification 3: At divirs tincs between 7 Octobasr and 26
Deceuber 194, at Ofuna P Gamp, Honshu, Jaman, the accuscd did willfully and
unlavwfully mistreat and gbuse Irviaz S. Howmaa, an Américan ‘P, by beating
hime The Fi was beaten by the accused with a woodeh club anproxinatcly throe
feet long from two to - thrie timcs a weeke Thess beatings would sometimes
occur in the afternoon but more often in the nmiddle of the nizht when the
victim was asleep (Ex 18). # g »

. As to Specification 9: At divers tines between 1 Obgpber 19L)
.and 30 August 1945, at Ofuna PB7 Casp, Honshu, Japaia, the accustd did willfully
and unlawfully sistreat numerous Amcrican and Allied Pi's by kiclking them;
boating them with qlubs'and.othér weapons and ctherwise abusing theme  Nishi
had a mcan strcak in him and «ould beat the Pi's on his owm volitisn as well

“(p 12 of 3L, ASOma,ot'al; Caser#ZlB). .
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as on orders from higher authority. The accused had a‘ habit of thrusting a
- tooth brush betwoen two fingers of a P and then squeeze the hafid-se hard that
‘the PW¥ lost the use of his hand for about. an hours  This usually occurred at
“mealtime,’ When the 'P¥ asked for a drink of- water, it was Nishi's trick to
bring a ¢up of scalding hot water, waich he would spill on the P#, burning him,
thon the water would cool and freezes 4lso the accused Wwould awaken Pu's in
“the night, talks ﬁéeirvblangetsdfrom them dnd make them stand in the cold for
varied periods;of time*(Ex 22).. He would also take their food away and dump it
of the floor to torment and starve them (Bx 47). (Also see Bx Sk, 58, 73, 86,
83). _Accused Joeat PW Godwin on the head becauss he was slow in reburning to
his cell during an air raid (R 76). Accused struck PV Balch a nurber of times
while doing kampan soji (R 103)e The .accused beat Pi O'Gara on numerous
_occasions (RL67)s He would also punch Pi Carmichacl around and run a bamboo

5

stick across his shaved head until welts were raised (R L71).

: SUGETA:

hs to Spocification 1: Mot Guilty.

o . As to Specification 23 At divers tines betwsen 1 Novorbsr 1941
and 10 Mreli 1905, at Ofwa W Canp, Honshu, Janan, the acciscd, a zuard at

said camp, did willfully and unlawiully mistreat Horman Emil, an American Pu,
by beating and otherwise abusing: hiny thereby contributing to his death on or
about 10 lbrch 1945. (Sec Specification 1, hsoma, supra)s The accused would
also enter Emil's ccll and scvercly beat him with a basoball bat (R 215)s On
nunerous occasions the accused beat Emil (R 485, 493). - . fx T

e As_to Specification 3: At divers tiscs between 1 January and

23 August 1945, at Ofuna PW Camp, Honshu, Japan, the accuscd did willfully and’
unlawfully mistreat Kenneth Flynu, an aunerican PWy' by beating .and otherwisc
abusing hime. On:one .occasion acecuscd bect Flynn 26 times with a bat 31t in
diameter and“3' in YTength for rofusing Sugsta the prunes from his Rad Craoss
boxe Accused also. put a tooth brush handle between cach onc of Flynn's fingers
and then squeezod his hdnd as hard as he possibly coulds Sugeta also poured
hot water over Flynn's hands (Ex 1L). )

Ls to Spocificagipn Lt Lt divors times between 17 October and

26 December 19Uy, at Ofuna PW Camp, Fonshu, Japan, the accused did willfully

and unlawfully mistreat and torturc John A, Fisher, an imerican R, by beating

him, by rubbing a jointed bamboo stick across his c¢lipped hcad, by pouring hot

water on him, by forcing him to assumc painful and unnatural positions for

long periods of tiite, by buraing hin and by sthorvdse abusing hims The accused

beat Fisher cvery eveninge Usually tha clubs that wers used werc approximately

2" thick and were cut from limbs of trees. Sugeta had a bamboo stick with

five (5) joints which he would rub across Fisher's clipped head until bumps

werc raised. - This treatment occurred at least tweaty times while Fisher was

confined at Ofuna. Another forn of torture Fisher was forced t> undergo by
~the accused was to:bend his kiccs 5 a half bend, raise his arms straight

above his head, and stay in this positi-n anywherc froa five (5) to fifteen

(15) minutcs at a time (2x U6)e The accuscd throctoncd Fishor's life with.a
bayonet and pistol and also beat liim with his bayonet (Zx 47)e (Also sce Ex

(593 R 21k, L8L).

b As to Specification 6¢ Between 1 Decowbor 19l and 31 January 19)%, -
the accused did willfully and unlawfully mistreat and abuse G. G. Johnscn, an
Ansrican W, by beating hine BV Johnson described the accused as sne of the
worst of the guards aad stated that during the period in question“thc accused
severecly beat him with -a wooden club as he was roturning Tronm the latrine about ‘
2300 o'clock in the afternoons Also the. accuseéd beat him on many gther ocecasions
and particularly at night thereby pr.oventing him from resting (B Ll; R 207),
liccusecd would core into his cell and beat hin across the. ankles, legs, hips,
thump him on the forehead and nose and kick him while he was in his blanket
(R 215)s Accused would also beet hin wnile h: was dring kampan soji (R 218).

(p 13 of 3k, isoma ot al, Casc #218)
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"y _ As_to Specification 7: At divers times between 1 August 19L) and
31 March 1945, the accused did willfully and unlawfully mistreat and torture
- numerous American and Allied PW's by beating, kicking and otherwise abusing
them (Bx 1, 6, L, 25, 27, 5hy 59, 61, 73, 79, 88, 91). - Accused hit P
Balch in the face with his fists and chipped one of his teeth for not -closing
the door to the latrine (R 101)s Accused also struck Balch with.-a stick while
the PW did kampan soji,(R 102), .The ‘accused beat and kicked PW O'Gara because
his towel was hanging out of the window of his cell, The accused. beat.PW
Schott on at least four (L) occasions (R LBl). The accused also practiced
wrestling on P Carmichael. He would throw him heavily to the floor and beat
him with a thin bamboo stick (R 483). - A : ‘

OBARA @

A As to Specification 1: At divers times between 1 November 19hL
and 10 March 1905, at Ofuna PW Camp,'Honshu,.Japan,.the accused, a guard at
said camp, did willfully and unlawfully mistreat Norman Emil, an American P,
by beating and otherwise abusing him, thereby contributing to his death on 10
March 1945. (See Specification 1, Asoma, Supra.) :

As to Specification 2: Between 1 November 194} and 31 April 1945,
the accused did willfully and uniawfully mistreat and abuse Arthur Gifl, an
American P, by beating him, thereby contributing to his death on or about 5
July 1945, Around March 1945, the'accused came into the room of PW Gill and

~ beat him with a club while he was supposed to be asleep for the night (Ex 56).

As to Specification 3: Not Guilty.

As to Specification h: Nolle Prosequi (R 6).

, As to Specification 5: Between 1 November 194 and 31 March 1945,
at Ofuna PW.Camp, Honshu, Japan, the accused did unlawfully and willfully mistreat
Hoe A, Walker, an American PW, by beating and otherwise abusing him, ‘théreoy
contributing to his death in or about September 1945. The accused severely
beat PW Walker with a stick the size of a baseball bat on at least three
occasions. The accused would take a full swing with the bat and hit the PW
across his hips, . buttocks or legs (2 202)., The accused. severely beat Walker
on many occasions because he would not disclose military information (R 476).

As to Specifidation 6: Not Guilty.

- As to Bpecification 73 On numerous occasions between 1 November
194}, and 31 July 19h5, the accused did willfully and unlawfully mistreat,
torture, abuse and beat numerous American and Allied Pi's at Ofuna P Camp,
Honshu, Japan, (Ex 1, 12, L7, 73, 79). PW Balch was struck by the accused
many times while doing kampan soji (R 103). PW Fisher received four severe
beatings by the accused with his fists and a number of beatingswith a club
during kampan soji. Accused also mistreated PV Upton a number of times by
hitting him on the nose and rorehead (R 197, 198). Accused also kicked, jumped
on and sat on the heads of Fii's Johmson and Upton at midnight after the change
of zuards. (R 203).. The accused beat nunerous Pi's during kampan soji (R h9h§.

SASAKI :

As to Specification 1: On or about 1 January 1945, at Oluna PW
Camp, Honshu, Japan, thz accused,-a civilian interpretsr of the Naval General
. Staff, did willfully and unlawfully mistreat H, A, Walker, an American P,
by ordering and causing Japanese personnel of Ofuna Pi Camp to beat and mistreat
him, which order was executed on or about 1 January 194% to on or about L
September 1945, thereby with oth=rs causing his death on I September-194%.
PV Upton states that on or. about 15 or 20 December 19Lk, the accused was
| responsible ‘for the beating and starvation of PV Walker. The reason for the
'~ Dbéating was that Walker refused -to disclose requested informations The beating
was administered by the guards at the direction of the accused and the method
of beating was by the use of clubs (Ex 82).- Arakawa, a former guard at Ofuna

_ (p 1L of 3L, Asoma et al, Casc #218)
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téstified that ihaNovember%19hh7thé~£écusgd told Tida, the camp commander that

Walker was uncooperative in interrogation and that he should be beaten, PW
Boyingten was present when the.accused made this statement to Iida (R 355).
" The co-accused Asoma states hc was ordered by Sasaki to beat Walker and not to

give him any food (Ex 99). - e . R AR

As,té Speéification'Z:izNot'Ggilty;

Vi ~ Ad to Specification 3: Between 1 June 1943 and 1'Septamber 1945,
‘the actused did willfully and unlawfully thréaten numerous American and Allied
Pii's with unpleasant or''disadvantageous treatment; and did willfully and un-
lawfully order, cause and knowingly permit Japanese personnel of Ofuna PW'
Caimp to mistreat, torture and abuse numerous American and Allied PFii's, PW
Turnbull in his affidavit states that he was told by ‘the guards on many
‘occasions bhat the Gunreibu had ordersed certain prisoners to be beaten, their
‘meals withheld for not answering questions satisfactorily and it was common
knoviledge within the camps that all beatings ordered or not ordared were .
condoned by Sasaki and all other interrogators and intelligence officers .that
came ‘to the camp (Ex 1h). PW 0'Gars testified that PW Frellsen told him that
the accused ordered him to be beaten béecause hé was not cooperative in giving
information (R 501). ‘

wrT:

_ . _As to Specification 1: Betwsen 1 December 194) and 31 April 1945,
at Ofuna PW Camp, Honshu, Japan, the accused, a guard at said caap, did willfully
and unlawfully mistreat W. He Walker, an American PW, by beating and otherwise
abusing him, thereby contributin: to his death on or about 3 September 1945,

The accused would slug Walkzr with his clossd fist bacduse of the stranze

method in which‘Walksr ate. He would also rub a bamboo stick across his head
until the PN would beg for mercy. Also-the accussd would give him the tooth
brush treatment; make him stand with his blanket over his head with his kazes
bent and if he relaxed or let his hesls touch the floor, he would be beaten
with 4 baseball bat; throw water on nis bod; deprive him of the privilege of

oing to the latrinc and beat him for any trivial incident thot might occur

%R 220). The accused beat valkor on many occasions because he would not disclosc
military information (R %i76). He also beet him durinz kampan soji (R L95).

As to Specification2: Not Guilty.

P As to Specification 3: At divers times botween 1 November 194l

" and 10 March 1945, the accused did willfully and unlawfully mistrcat Normen
Emil, an American PW, by beating and otherwise abusing him, thercehy contributing
to his death on or about 10 March 1945. The accused slugged Emil with his
fists and beat him with a bascball bat for asking pcrmission to go to the
bathroom. . The accused would also throw water on Emil's bod; make him stand at
attention for long periods of time with the window and door opan 22d on one
occasion made the P¥ stand in the snow outside of his cs1l (R 221)e The
accused also savagely beat Emil during kampan soji (R 495).

As to Specification L: At divers times between 1 Novembar 194} -
and 1 September 1945, the accused did willfully and unlawfully mistrzat, torture,
and abuse numerous American and ‘Allicd Pil's by forcing a toothbrush through _
‘their tightly joined fingers, thereby injuring said fingsrs (Ex 47, 8L4; R 218,

As to Specification . 5: Nolle Prosedui_(R 6).

As to Specification 6: Not Guilty.

- As to Spécifibaﬁion 7: At divers times betwecn 1 November 19l
and 1 September 1945, the accused did willfully and unlawfully mistro~t and
torturc: numerous American PA'g by pouring hot water on th wm, by bcating them,
by refusing them water for long p.riods of timc, by rafusinz to allow them to
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rclieve themsclves and by otherwise abusing 'them (Ex 1, 6, 1L, L7, 52, 5L, 62,
;555'BhggiﬂThéjacéusqdjsﬁru@k‘EW~Balgh;a'nﬁmbn?of times while doing kampan soji -

- (R103). Algo $he accused Would burn said PW on thé face and head with lighted

cigarettes (R.106). 'The accused also beat, mistreated and abuscd Pits Upton,

8¢ M, Johnston and G. G. Johnson (R 220). - '

YOKURA: . .

_ : 4s. to Specification 1¢ Between 27 December 194l and 30 August 1945,
the accused a Commander in the Imperial Japaness Havy and an interrogation .
officer of the Japanese Naval Gencral Staff, Intslligence Division, did willfully
‘and unlawfully cause, order and permit Japanese psrsonncl of Ofuna .PW Camp to
mistreat, abuse and torture William H. Walker, an American PW, thercby with
others causing the death of Walker on 30 August 1945. The accused ordered a
meal withheld from. Walkcr because he was unwilling to cooperate during his
“interrogation (Ex 100, 103). ' Iwabuchi, ‘No. 1 gocho at Ofuna from 7 March 194
to 10 February 1945 states he was ordered by the accused to skip onc ol -
Walker's ‘meals and make him do kampan soji (Ex104). Aramaki a Former guard
:at Ofuna’ P camp states that tho accused ordered the guards to skip one of
Walker's meals and to make him mop the corridor alone until he was exhausted
but not to beat him as this would make him more stubborn (Ex 105).

4s to Specification 2: Not Guilty.

As to Specification 3: Betwcen 1 Septcmber 1943 and 1 September
1945, the accuséd did willfully and unlawfully causs, order and pecrmit the
Japanese personncl of Ofuna Camp to mistreat, abuse and torture numerous _
American and Allied PW's. No cvidence introduced by the Prosccution in
substantiation thereof. : : ‘ ‘

be For the Defense:'

hsoma, Nishi, Sugeta, Obara and lori:

: Mitsugi Iwabuchi, witness for defense, testificd that he served at
Ofuna PW Camp from 7 March 194l to 10 Fobruary 1945. He left Ofuna with hsoma,
Sugeta and Nishi. While at Ofuna he was a chief petty officer. Kampan soji
was a daily routine 'in thg Jdpanese Navy and had as its aim sanitation (R 657).
It was not a punishment in.the Japancse Navy and was conducted at Ofuna in

“the same mariner (R 658). The witness did-not see or hear of Obara. or Mori

" strike any PW at Ofuna. Fc did scc Nishi beat some PW's in Novimber in the
presence of Kitamura and Iida (R 659). He also saw Asoma and Sugota participate
in the same beating (R 660). '

. Kakuzo Tida tcstified that he was a ghief petty officar and
administrator of Ofuna PW Camp and the highcst ranking officer at the camps
Nishi, Sugeta arnd Asoma left Ofuna around 10 Fobruary 1945, ALl three were
guards except Sugeta who also workcd in the kitchen from around the middle of
January until 10 Fobrusry 1945 (R 652). Mori arrived at Ofuna around 10
November 19h); and left the beginning of March 1945.° Obara left Ofuna around
10 March 1945. Witness recalled Mishi, Sugeta and hsoma beating PW's in
Novembcr 19LL (R 663). :

Suehara Kitamura, witness for defonsc, testifiad that he served at
Ofuna PW Camp from 7 March 194k to 31 August 1945 and that h: was the pharmacists -
mate at Ofuna. Asoma and Nishi beat some PN's on 6 Novembcr 194l on orders from
Iida but Sugeta did not beat. them (R 667)., No Pil's were treated by the accused
for injuries between fingers or scalds on the hands sustained while at Ofuna
(R 669;. Pi{ Emil contracted acute pneumonia about a weck beofocre his death
(R 670)¢ When PW Gill was transferrcd from Ofuna his physical condition was
normal'y there were no signs of beatings on him and he did not have beriberi
(R 670)s Witness accompanied Gill to the new camp and the PA did not complain
of any beatings (R 671). The witness tcstified he nevér roceived any orders.
from Yokura to punish any PA's (R 677). - o

(p 16 of 3}, hAsoma et al, Casc #218)
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o - Juzaburo Yamada testified that he-was a seaman first class and served
at, Ofuna PW Camp from 8 February 1945 to 15 May 19L5. . Asoma, Nishi and Sugeta

were[transferred»from;OfupaelO‘February“l9h5.f’PWvEmil died of acute pncumonia
in the carly part of March 1945 (R 680). Ichiro Fukasawa testifiod thet he
was a superior scaman and was stationcd at Ofuna PW Camp as’ a guard from 26
January 1945 to 10 March 1945... Lsoms, Nishi and Sugeta were transforrsd to the

- Yokosuka Guard Squadron on 10 February 1945 (R 681). PW Emil dicd of acubo
‘pncumonia about 9 March 1945 and during the weask preceding his death, he did
not participate in kampan sojie Obara was on leave the day Emil dicd and was
transferred from Ofuna on 10 March 1945 (R 682). When PW Emil was being
redressed for, burial he had no bruises on his body (R 683)... i

Bunichi Mori, one of the accused, after being warned of his rights
as an accused, took the Witness stand and testified on his own behalf (R 687).
Ho testified that he was stationed at Ofuna PW Camp from 9 November 19LL to

'+ 28 March 1945. - While .assigned at Ofuna the accused struck two Pil's,,onc of
them was Walker and the other onc is unknown to him. . Around the end of Daccmber
the accused struck Walker two blows with a stick across the buttocks on orders
from Asoma, Walksr was also struck by Asoma and Nishi. Asoma told the accused
that Walker was being beaten on orders. from someone from the Gunreibu (R 688).
This occurred several days after Walker arrived at Ofuna. The accused stated
he never received any orders from Yokura to punish any P, On another occasion
he also struck another P with his open hand because therc was writing on the

-walls of his room but he does not recall the PW's name or theo datc of the
incidents On one occasion around the beginning of February the accused discoverc
one of the Pl's talking in violation of camp regulations and as punishment
Jtherefore insertcd a tqpthbrhsh botween the joints of thz index finger and
middle finger anc turned it-scveral times (R 689). The accuscd tostified that
Pl Emil died of acute pncumonia end that he never beat Emil nor any othcr PW
not heretofore mentioned (R 690),

Toshihiro Obara, onc of the accused, after being warncd of his rights

as an accused, .took the witness stand and testified on his own bchalf (RL696§. ,

He stated he served as guard at Ofuna PW Camp from 9 November 194l to 10 March

1945 (R 697). The accused denicd he ever struck Pi Emil (R 698). The accused

was not on' duty the day PW Emil died (R 699). PW Emil did not do kampan soji
while he was ill. The accused testified that he never had a club while he was

at Ofuna but was armed with a pistol and a sabre. ihile on duty as a sentry

he carried a rifle but not the pistole Ahccused denied he over boat Pils

Gill or Walkere. He did beat one P with his open hand about the middlc of

Dacenber on orders from one of the gochos because the PW wrote .his name on

- the wall of his room (R-700)s At the end of February or carly March 1945,
the accused discoverad two Piits talking and made them stand by the door of their
rooms and struck th:m with his open hand, two times zach (R 701)s Othcr than
the occasions ‘mentioned the accuscd never struck any Pi's and never reccived
any orcers of any kind from tne accused Yolkura (R 701). A4lso tho accused never
received any orders from Sasaki and the latter first wore a purpl: button which
was changed to a red button around the end of Dacember or the beginning of
January 1945 (R 702). -

Me'samori Nishi, one of the accused, aft:r boing warned of his rights

as an accuscd, took the witncss stand and testified on his owa behalfs (R 709).
He testified he was stationed at Ofuna PiW Camp from 9 October 19hlL to 10
February 1945. .The accuscd stoted he did not romember a PV by th: namc of Flynn.
On cither 22 or 23 January 1945, the accused struck Pi Gill two or thrce times
with a stick becausc the PW violatcd camp rogulations by samoking at inspcetion

- times. The PW was not sick at this time nor ‘was he injurcd by the boating (R 711)
On or about 10 January 1945, the accuscd struck Pi Emil two or threc times with
his opecn hands because the PW was watching other Pirls cxercising which was in
violation of the.gocho!s orderg. Emil at this time was not sick and performed
excrecisc like the othor Pii'se Nt _the end of Decembor 194L, the 2ccuscd brat
Pl Vialker three or four times with a stick on the.ordsrs of hsoma (R 712).° At
the end of November or the’ea:}y part of Decembcr 19UL, the accused heard Pu
Fisher talking in a loud voicc in violation of regulations and hc spruck him with

-
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a stick three or four times. Accused testifisd he never beat Pil's Douglas and
Robinson (R.713). On or about 6 Novembor 194, seven or eight Fil's were lined
up by Camp Commander Tida and ordered to be beaten because: they were bad.
Kitamura ordered the accused, to beat the PW's and he struck cach of them threo
 times with a sticke Suzuki, Asoma, Kitamura and the accused participated in
the beatings but Sugcta did.not (R 71h). In November 194k, PV Nevman was
beaten because he violated regulations by talking (R 715). Thé accused admitted
- beating other Pil's but never did so unless they violated-camp recgulations or
disobeyed the.orders of the gochoss The accused testified he never received
any orders. from Yokura nor hecard of any other guard receiving orders from him
(R 716)s The accused testified that the statement he made concerning Sasaki
giving orders was false and that in truth -Sasaki had never given orders to heat
Walker (R 717). . : “ it ' .

Nakakichi Asoma, one.of the accused, after being warned of his rights
as an accused, took the witness stand and testifisd on his own behalf (R 7283.
He testified that he was stationed at Ofuna PW Camp from 19 July 194} until
10 Fobruary 1945, as a guard. He worked two four-hour shifts a day. During
the period when there were air raids, guards had one day off in about twelve.
&t other times they had a day off in perhaps four or six days, howevar, no
definite schedule was set (R 729)¢ In the middle of December 194k, the accused
slapped FW Emil for conversing with P Johnson in violation of regulations
(R 730)s Emil was not sick at that timc and was not sick when tho accused was
transferred from Ofuna. On 6 Noveimber 19L), the accused was ordered by Camp
Cormander Tida to.beat.a group of Fil's because they had been bad (R 731). Other
than the incidents mentionec, the accused tostified he never béat any othsr
Pits. The dccused stated that he never received any kind of order at any time
from Yokura (R 732). P e S :

: - Chikayoshi Sugeta, one of the accused, after being warned of his

" rights as an accused, took the witness stand and testificd that hc was stationed
at Ofuna Fii Camp from 9 Octobsr 1944 to 10 Fobruary 1945. The accused was a "
guard from'9 October 1944 until 10 January 1945 and thereafter worked in the
kitchen until.he was transferred. from Ofuaa. The accused stated he never struck
or beat PV Emil (R 73k)+ The accused did not remember Pif Flynn. The accused
stated. that 'in the middle of December 19l)y, Pii Fisher tricd to drink some teca
which was spilled on a dirty table and when he refused to cease the accused
slapped him twice (R 735). 4lso in the early part of November 194k, the accused
- punished PW Fisher by placing a toothbrush between his fingers because he found
urine in a Red Cross can under the Wi's bed (R 736). The accussd testified

he did not beat PW G. G. Johnson, Also testified that he nover rcceived any
orders from Sasaki or Yokura (& 737).

James K. Sasaki, one of the accused, after being warned of his rights
as an accused, took the witncss stand and testified on his own behalf (R 631).
He testified hc was employed in the 5th Section of the 3rd Division of the
Naval General Staff as a civilian interpreoter. His dubties consistod of roading
English magazines and nswspapers, listaning to short wave broadcasts from
America, translating and interprcting (R 632). He was stationed in Tokyo and
only a small percentage of his time was spent at Ofuna PW Camps (R 633). 1In
September or Octobar 194k, the accused was promoted from the grace of
shokutaku to kotokan but did not wear this red button until the carly vart of
1945. He was knovm as a civilian at Ofuna and did not have any comaand
authority (R 633). - He could not give orders to the guards or othcr psrsonncl
at Ofuna. Vhen P walker was interrogated in Novesbar or December of 194 by
Yolura, the P was arrozant and refused to give his name, rank an” serial
‘numbcr,  Said information was securcd from P4 Rebicki (R 43)). Yokura ord:red
that Walker was to miss one meal (R 635). The accusod nerely actcd as an
interpreter curing the interrogation an he did not order any guard to beat
valker or punish him in any:ways® Also hc did hot suggest that the samc should - -
be cone (R 635)s The accused dicd not order any Pi's placed in sslitary confine-
ment and never orderced that thoy be deprived of their food. Furthormore, he
had no duthority to give such orders (R 636). - The accuscd stated that although
he knew_ about the food situation and the beatings taking place at Ofuna he could

\
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only report tho mntt ar b0 Cnptaln Sancmat su and Commandor Yokura as hc had no’
authority to take action thereon. The accuscd stated he was constantly under
the survelllancn of the" Japanose military police and’ the Japancse  secrat.
'-,Uollco as, hﬁ had r~31ded 1n +he Uﬁlt“d Stctns fqr tWOntyhllvo JL&PS (R'637).

Kazuo Kﬁx i ] w1tness for the defense on behalf of udS“kL and
prosent cﬂlto An‘chiaf of the Hippon Times and Fformer instructor at the .
Unlvbr51+* oz.balllornla ‘in Los Aﬂgoles, tes tlfl 2d he First mot the accused
in 1928 or 1929 dn Callfornla, The accused enjoyed a very rﬁnutablo reputation -
. Whilec he was sccrctary of the. Japanese hssociation in Monita, California.-
‘Witness stated he again met the accused in. Jan an in Deca omber l9h3 or January
'l9hh, and Sasaki told him he tried to make the Japancse” nﬂval oificors who
interrogated the Avierican Pil's have rcspvct or‘uhvﬂ and treat them kindly
(R 621), Witness algo ‘said the accused was: Uro-Am crican and during a visit
‘with him in the winter of 1943- 19hly; Sasaki told him Japan was bound to lose
the' war and aJv1s~d him to move out of Tokyo as ‘the same was bound: to be
bombed ana dpstroyed b the Usi6s air force (R 622) . Witncss tust1L107 that
- Sasaki was disgusted with his Job in the naval 1ntclllgpnce but was undsr
govcrnnont orderu to renqln t hls JOO (R 623) i : '

A The accuscd, Mb“l, tostlflcﬂ on bchalf of Saaakl and stated tnat he
never received ‘any orders from Sasaki (R 59li)e Also he ngver heard that S%sakl.
ever ordered any guard to ﬂlStrCQt any Pi (R 595). s

kaura, onc o7 the accuscu, appo_nrqr1 as a witness on bghalf
Sasoki. and testificd that Susaki was a civilian interprcter having no command
rvspon51bllity'and that he did not heer Sasaki give ﬂny orders or 1nutructlons
concorning Major Aalknr (R 599)

Iwabuchi, onc of the guards at Ofuna P Camp, atatog that Sasaki
was- an interpreter who visited Ofunas He never gave anyone orders, had.no
dircect connection with the persoancl of Ofuna and ha never saw or noard of
Sasaki beating any of the Pa's, He did pot hear that Sasaki ordored Asoma to.-
beat Talker (Ex C). Sato stated that during the timos he visited Ofuna with -
Sasaki he ncver heard him make any threats to the Bi's (Ex E)s It. Col.
Boyington, a Fi at Ofuna from 17 March' l9uh to 6 kpril 1945, statos that .
Sasaki befriended him and othor American Diits during his stay at Ofwna and is
one Japanesc who desorved comiendotion from the hLmerican autnorltles rathe
"than censure and/or punishmont (Ex G). Boyington alss statzs that Sasaki did
everything he could for the Hi's and that he saved Boyington's life by pleading
with his supériors: that .an operation be porformed on his leg (Ex H). Boyington
also stated that he sincerely ond honestly believes that Sasaki‘is anything ‘but
a war criminal (Ex I). Ist. Lte Rebicki, a TW at Ofuna from 8 January 1945 to-
15 July 1945 and from 18 August to 23 hLugust 19h3, states that he dues not
know of any instance of Sasaki beating, partlclpwtlnv in the mistreatmzat of,
or ordering the mistre atment of Arcrican Fi's at Ofuna <during his confinzment
there (Ex M) Commander O'Kanc, U, S Navy, a PW at Ofuna from 3 Novanber
194k to 1 July 1945, states that he ddes not know of any occasion where Sasaki
personally mistreated any PW nor does he know of any instance when hs ordered
the mistreatment of any fi. Vith regards to several affidavits filed in the
‘Legal Section, SCA4LP, which advs rsely affectad Sasaki, O'Kane stated: I rcalize
that the testimony of one sworn witnsss would zenesrall: be given-cqual weigitt
with that of 2nother, as likewisc would equal weights Le given to sworn
afficavits unless, of courseg, -therc was good raason to doubt one witnces »r one
affidavit. In this cas>, however, I belisvs thare ﬁll] be affidavits in James

Sasaki's favor from Codunndcr uh.tlnv, e dec>rabu“ o 5% naval nflicer and by
_reputation one of our finest submariner - o1 Colnanﬂﬂr Fitzgeral’, U, S. Navy,
who with othor decorations wears “the Navy C oss, an? is now 2 Submarine Division

Cormandery from Colonel Boylngton who received sur government's hizhest award
during hustllltlcs, the icdal of Honor, and tkwse ‘from myseli who recelved thut
docorat101 aftcr rbpatrlatlon. _ . "

§

: hI aoubt that anyonce of us, or any one of thosc who are present when
these affidavits are raad could, if accused »f a military crime, .rmster better
support or character witnesscse" (Ex il).

(p 19 of 3h s hsoma ot al,%Casn #218)
! /‘2 » 7{—1‘/’ -//




; - Commander Fitagerald, Ue 8¢ Navy, a Fil at Ofuna from 1 May 19),3
“t0 15 January 1945, stated that Sasaki was normally Sanematsu's interpreteor.
during interrogations ahd that "I do not know of any membor of' the Us So
Submarine Grenadier who was beaten for any recason atrributable to Janes K.
Sasaki, nor do I know of &ny oné who was threatencd with such treatment by
Sasakie 7 TR 5 ' : i :

s

was decent to the prisonsrs of war confined at the Naval Interrogation Center,
Ofuna, Japane" (Ex R). . - T h s '

Wihile SasakiEhadAho»apparent-authrity over thosc in comaand, he

B

: Commander Whiting, Us Se Navy, a @ at Ofuna from May 19L3 to
January 1945, stated that to His knowledge no P .was beaten for any reason
attributable to Sasaki and that "Sasaki apparently 4id what ‘he could to help
%he pgisoners,of.war despite his lack of authority over those in comaand,"

- . louis S. Zamperini, a W at Ofuna from 18 Septombor 1943 to November
19hk, stated he f£irst know ‘Sasaki in 1937 at the University of Southern
California-and later at Ofuna as a civilian interpretor during his period of
incarccration. Sasaki distributed a few cigarettes to the Mils and affiant
heard Sasaki criticize Hideki Tojo's policies as Premicr of Japan. Affiant
states: "In my opinion, Sasaki was fair in his interprztations concorning
prisoncrs and-treated us friendly, civil and ‘sympathetice. T know that I was
never wronged or-otherwise mistreated by him curing my stay at Ofuna, and I
have no knowledge of him beinz unfair in his dealings with any oth:or prisoncr.
I had lied to the Japanesc authsritics at Ofuna during interrozations and |
Sasaki was obviously awarc that I had, bccause, upon my departurc from this
camp, he advised ne to stick to my story and be careful of what I said during
future interrogations at the next camp." (Ex X). : :

Commander Condit, Us S. Navy, a PW at Ofuna from 5 Septomber: 1943
until 31 September 19Uk, statcs that. Sasaki was thz only Japancss the Dils
were anxious to sec around the campe He definitely helped the moralz of the
Pi's by giving them cigarsttes, news etc. He was never the cause of anyone
getting beaten or mistrecated and apparcntly had no authority at the camp (Ex Y).

‘Lt o Commander Perabo, USNR, a Pi at Ofuna stated that Handsome
Harry (Sasaki), a civilian, not a .guard, visited camp occasionally and nevar
nistreated any MW's (Ex Z). : ' : ’

Formor 1st Lt. Boline, a I at Ofuna from 2l May until 7 August 1945,
stated that Handsome Harry (Sasaki) was very nice to us (Ex 4h).

Sashizo Yokura, one of the accused,. after being warned of his rights
as an accused, took the witness stand and testified on his swn behalf (R 799).
He testifi=d he gradvatecd from thc Japanasce Naval Lcademy in 1930 and the Naval
‘College in 1943. He was attached to the Naval Gen-ral Staff fron 22 Junc 1943
to 20 June 1945 (R 802), He had.chinrge of U, S, air intellizsace (R 803).
The only command authority the accuscsd had was over his direct sub-rdinatcs
who worked in the sams section with hime He had no r-:lationship with the
Ofuna I Camp othor than to interrogate IW's there. He visited Ofuna fronm
Septeiber 1943 to March 1945 approximately thrae tincs a month. Ho interrogatcd
W Walker twice. . The first £ime hé'intorrogdtsd him was dround the ond of
December 194)i. He rcfused to write his namz, rank and serial nirbor in
accordance with international lawe Durinz the intcrrogation walksr was given
a cigarette, tea and swecet potatoss but when he woul” not answor any qu-stions,
the accused ordered his noon mcal hold up but did not ordor that the mzal be
missecd (R 815). Accused did not order that Walker do kempan soji (R 806).
The accusad interrogated dalker for the sccond.time the next daye. At this
‘interview'ﬁélkeq gave the accuscd his serial nuzber and was more cooperativa.
After the interrogation the accusca went to the gochos room where Camp
Commancer Jida and gochos Aramaki and Iwabuchi were prasents H: handad the

(p 20 of 3& s hsoma ot al, Cassz #218)
VI T e A S ; .




paper containing Walker's name, rank and serial number over to them for record-
ing and having heard that Walker missed a meal the previous.day told them to
meke it up by giving him a treat. Walker at this time was in average physical
condition (R llO). PW Walker in his second interrogation with the accused did
not tell him he had been beaten nor did he show any signs of having been bsaten.
Subsequent to the second interrogation the accused had nothing further to do

 with PW.Walker (R 808). The accused never ordered the guards or personnel at
Ofuna to do anything and had no authority to do so. The camp commender at Ofuna
was attached. to the Yokosuka Naval Guard Squadron (R 809). The accused did not
see any PW's beaten but did hear of three cases where PW's were beaten because
they violated camp regulations (R 814). The accused told Camp Commander Iida
that for intelligence purposes it was very bad to beat Pii's and therefore not to
mistreat the PW's,. The accused did not order or cause Walker to be beaten and
he had no knowledge thereof. Accused testified he did not cause or order any

~ Japanese personnel at Ofuna to mistreat any PW nor did he consent thereto (r 817)
The accused had no authority to take any action on complaints received from FW's,
‘He did all he could but because of conditions prevalent at that time there was
much that he could not do (R'831).. Neither the accused nor Sasaki informed
Ofuna personnel as to the results of interrogations (R &§32).

: Magoto Tgkita, a former lieutenant commander in the Japanese Navy who was
assigned to the Naval General Staff from 1 March 1945 to the end of the war,
testified for the defense on behalf of Yokura. The witness was trained by
Yokura on how to interrogate Fii's. Yokura instructed the witness to be. friendly
with the PW's, to respect international law and not to use third degree meéthods
on them or mistreat them (R 743). The witness accompanied Yokura on three or
four interrogations and saw him give cigarettes and tea to the PW's, He was
very friendly to them and never browbeat, intimidated or threatened them (R Thb)«
Yokura went on a lecturc tour the first of April through ay and upon return
did no further interrogation work at Ofuna (R 744). Iembers of the Haval General
Staff did not have authority to give orders at Ofuna (R 745). The commanding

‘officer of Yokosuka Naval Station had command authority over the Ofuna PW Camp
and he in turn received his orders from the Navy Minister (R 74L6) .

Takeji Oono, a witness for the defense on behzlf of Yokura was formerly
& rear admiral in the Japanese Navy, and from Harch 1944 until March 1945 was
division chief of the 3rd Division, Naval General Staff. The witness testified
that the 3rd Division was concerned with intelligence (R 747). Also Naval
General Staff officers did not have the authority to issue any orders. There
‘was no connection between the Naval Genéral Staff and Ofuna PW Camp except the
General Staff could use the PW's in order to obtain information (R 749).

) --Kaoru Takeuchi, a witness for the defense and formerly a rear admiral
in the Japenese Navy cerved with the Naval General Staff from 10 July 1942
until the terminstion of the war as section chief of the 5th Section in the
3rd Division,. Sasaki was ons of thé translators irr the 5th Section (R 752).
Ofuna was maintained as a temporary camp for Pi's captured by the Japanese Navy
before they were turned over to the Army., It was not built as an interroga-
tion center (R 754). Naval General Staff officers could not give orders at
Ofuna as staff officers in the Japanese Navy did not have command authority.
Ofuna was under the command of the commanding officer of the Yokosuka Naval
Station, Officers who interrogated Pii's were required to read a pamphlet en-
titled "How-to interrogate Prisoners of Var" which was drafted by Yokura. Its
mein points were to respect internstional law and not mistreat Fil!s. many other
officers not connected with the 5th Section visited Ofuna for the purpose of
interrogating Pii's (K 755). The 5th Sectionm had notning to do with the admin-
istration of Ofuna (R 764).  Ofuna administrative rersonnel did not have to
eccept any advice regarding conditions in the camp' from Naval Genvral Staif of-
ficers. If Gencral Staff officers saw mistreatment of Fi's they had no auth-
ority to take any action (R 770), : ’

Juji Enomoto, a witness for defense, was the civilicn lcgal advisor of

. the Naval Ministry from 1915 to the termination of the war. He testified that
Ofuna PW Camp was under the jurisdiction of the Yokosuka Naval Stction. The
commanding officer of the naval station was directly responsible to the
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Emperor and regeived orders. QifOCtly frbm(hlm.‘ The naval station and the
Naval General Staff were 1ndcpendcnt oraanlzatlons and there was no cormand,
rospon31b111ty'botwcen the two (R 774)s Mattors ooncerning naval Wi's were
hondled by the Navy Ministry and under the Japaﬂ'sn SJstom the - Naval Gencral
Staff Hal nothlng to da wlth ;J's (R 779)

. Sasakl, one. of thc accused, testifiad on behalf of Yokura and stated
tnat kaura never thrmﬂt\ned any ra's with punishment (R 7&0)

, Iwabuchl, one of the Chlef guards at Ofuna IW Caﬂp, statsd that
Yokura was onc of the 1nterrwgators who visitcd Ofuna and he 61a n t give orders
to.anyone. On one. ogéasion he tol? the affiant tth ;w‘s wprp not- to be bcaten
as: 1t was bad for. 1nthrr>wation purposes (Ey D) '

. As to Spec1flcat13n 3. At tho close 5f the prosucutlan's ¢ase the

attqrnuy ror derfensc made a movion f£or directed vard ict as to this sncc1flcﬂtlon

on the grounds that no ¢videned had Been introduced bJ'tQP~pras~ctt1 n in

_ support thercof. At the time of the motion the defense counssl asked the
prosecution if thers was any eviderico avallable t5 support thls spu01fic ation

and the prosecuting attornsy replied "No, T haven't any. (R §55),

prosccution movad to nolle prosequi Ehls shacification (R 565) Dbut bhc 1>Llon

was- denicd by ‘the commission (R 566). Theréafter no Iurth T nv1dcqcb in

gupport tnereox was introduced by’th: DTOS“LLtlﬁn.

' h. Oplnlon«

The Cormmission was constituted by propur authurlty'nn hod _
Jurisdiction over the accused and of the offensaos chargsd. There is no evidence
that the accuscd were not sane at the tlﬂe of the comiission of thc allgged
acts or-at tho time of the trial. : ‘

Tho accuseﬂ were ably rcpresentesl by American an? Japancsce counsel
and they Lully coopcrated in their own defense, produced witnes ses_an their
wn behalf and all af thb accuscd toak thz witncss stand in their -wn defensc.

Motion for Sevérancs:

- The defense made a motion for a sevirancc. Defbnsc stated the
reason for requesting the scverance was that the defanses of the accuscs were
mutually antagonistic and the accused definitscly did not consent to being
tricd togethsr in a common trial (R 10). The motion was denisd by the
Commission (R 20). Granting or cenying a severance is a mattsr within the
sound discretion »f ths Commission. There does not appear to have baosa any
abuse: of its dlscr,tlon on the part >f the Commission. Hore the Comuission
felt that the interests of cach »>f the accused ecould hbe proparly s safcguariled,
and a- fair and me\rtlal trial insured to all, without a sovsrance, Individual
counscl were provided for the accused in adlition to advisory counszl. The
r1”1t8 ui the, accusel were nst oroaudlc s2 by denying thz severancso. '

.Objcctions to the Admissibility of Bvicdence:

The various objectiops made by the Jdefcase to the admissinility of
 expartc &le’&Vlto, hearsay cvidence, an’ conclusions a2nd opinions on matters
by non-expcrts have beoen passced upon-by the Reviewing Autthltj acrctolore ‘
and will not be discussed hercin (Ue i. & Oota, Casec 129), etc. The rulings of
the. law ncmb sr on, thesc objsetions were not 1ﬁ error.

Asoma, Nishi, Suweta) Obara and Mori:

The rccord is 1eﬂﬁlly sufficient to support the findiags 3f the
COWﬁ1551on. It 'is considcrad thot no ruling of tnr Commission affcets adve rselj
the substantial rlohts of the accuscd.

'
£ * 2
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iSéSaxl'and kaura. ]

';Gommand ResﬁonQ1ollgty.

Ev1dence ohOWS that the_ chain, ok.command relating to Ofuna Pii Camp

“stems from the command 5 officer of kaosu 9 Javal Stat 1onu' The Navy Ministry
issued 1nstructlons tqﬁt the supervision of Pi's was in the Lrmy and the Navy
was to admlnlsﬁﬁr them until they were turﬂed over. to the ArmJ, Yokosuka Naval
‘Station administered Ofuna Pi¥ Camps The admlnlstrator or "commanding officer of
Ofuna was app01nted by the conmandln@_oxflc r of the Minor Naval Statlon which
“was under the Jurisdictlon of the X okosuka Naval Station. Yokosuza Naval
Station reported matters pertalnln.~ to Bits to the War Ministry in accordance
with regulavions for handling Fiits. The Naval Station and the Haval General
Staff were 1nde3endent organizations and there was no command respon51b111ty
- ‘between the two. The only authority the accused Yokura, a member of the Naval
~ 7 General Stafi, could exefcise at Ofuna was 16 Ainterrogate Pi's when he visited
- -the camp seVﬁral times a monthe The accuspd Sasahn, a civilian interpreter for
the Naval General Staff, possessed even less authority at Ofuna as evidence
indicates he could not and did not luterrogate Pi's but merely acted as an
interpreter for Yokura and othir officers of “the Naval General Stafif's The
evidence does not indicate that ‘the accused Yokura and Sasaki had legally
conferred commangd. authorlty at Ofuna P Camp nor does it eétaollah’beybnd a
reasonable doubt that they actively and COHSlutOHtlJ assumed or exsrcised such
authority ‘while visiting said campe

Sasaki:

The evidence introduced by the »rosecméion azainst the accused
Sasalki is very meazer and hizhly conjectural and supposititiouse It is heavily
outweizhed * by the evidence nrssented by the defense on behalf of the accused
and especially to be noted are affidavits from such msin as Ite Col. Boyington,
Commander O'Kans, Commander Fitzzerald and Louls S. Zamperini,.all hish ranking
Pi's at Ofuna for'long periods of time aad persons in a- position to ¥mow the ’ o]
true conditions existing at Ofuna and the persons rnsnonsioln therefores The
accused is presumed to be innocent until evary-element of the offense charged
has been established by competent evidence beyond a rcasonable doubt and
inasmuch as, the evidence prasemted by the prosacution does not meet this test
the LLlendS of the Commission are against the weight of the evidence and the
same snould/set aside. and vacated and the sentence should be disapprovade.

.

Yokura :

o

Ls to Specification 1¢ - The evidence submitted by the prosecution in
support of this specification is wholly insufficient to sustain a finding of
guilty thereon and the sams should be sot aside and vacated as thne finding -
of the Commission is against the weight of the evidence. The only 2lement of
the swecification proved by the prosecution was that tha accused ordered that
one meal be withheld from Pu Walker when he refuscd to cooperates during his
interrogation. This incident occwrred a day or two aftor he arrived at Ofuna

- and the evidence indicates he was inh average physical condition at the time.
The accused testified that he ordered the meal held up until he finished
lnterrogatlng the PW but did not order. that it be withheld entirely. It
would appear unreasonable to hold that the withholding of onz mecal from a Pi
in avarage physical condition is such an act of mistreatment, abuse and torture
as to constltute a war- crlmp. e "

P

As to'Specificdtion 3: Lt the close ol tnv prosccutiorfs casc. the
defense made a motion‘for a-fianding -of not guilty as to this- apb01¢1catlon on
.- the grounds that the. prosscution had failed to -produce any ‘evidence. in support
: thercofs The prosécution’ adm.tted that therc was no evidsac: im’ su?nort of
this specification and moved to nolle prosaqal th: same. Dciiisc dbjected on
- the grounds that a motion for a {inding of not zuilty as b, the specification
was alr°ady‘b°forv thc Commission and fab motion to nolle oroscqul was, denied
(R 566). -Hotion of the. defense for a finding of mot guilty was alsc dnnled
(R 582), . Thereafter t%e ‘prosecution Lalled to. introduce 2ny evidence in support
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;'Of thehspgc:.fication and tha accused was found guilty thereof (R 922).

= The actlon of the Comn1351on in denjlng the motLon of the

prosecution to nolle prosequi thls speclilcatlon was propzar -as neither the
: prosecu$1on nor the Commission on their own motion without authority of the

convening: authorlty may ‘nolle prosequl a charge or specification and where
4 een. arralaned upon and pleaded to-the charges, in the absence
. of a legal withdrawal; he: s ‘entitled to a verdict and the propor course of
" the Commission is to acquit upon the charge or specification in questlon (16
CJ L3L and Ue S, vs Noguchl,*Case ir181)s The action of the Commission im not
sustalnlna the defenss motion for a Lwndlng of not guilty as to this specification
~ was erroneous and the finding of guilty should be set aside and vacated and
the sentcnce as to the accused should be disapvroved.

The de;enoe has SmeLutOd a brlef in sunoort of its motion for.
dlsapproval of the findings and modlllcatlon of the. sbntuncos of Yokura and
Sasaki. The brief and the arpuments contained therein have been carefully
examined. Mbst of the ObJ“CtlonS 1a1ged thereln have beeén answered in the
foreg01ng oplnion.. ; _ et

By Recommendatlons-

-t

There are no lutters of clcmbncy from any menbers of the Commission.
The letters and petitions from others, filed herein, have been read and considered,
however, they reflect no new or additional avidence.

Sasakis: The Commission sentcnced this accusud to confinement at
hard labor for a period of eizateen (18) yearss The evidence is deemed - ]
legally insufficient to support the finding of guilty by the Commission for
reasons stated in the foregeinz opinion. :

kaura. The Gomm1551on sentenced this accused to confinement at .
hard labor for/pnrlod of twenty-five (25) years. The evidence is deemed
legally insufficient to support the finding. of guilty by the Commission for
reasons stated in-the foregoing opinion,

It is recommended that the findings.and sentences be disapproved.

Asoma s The Commission sentenced the accused té confinement at
hard labor for a period of twelve (12) years. The sentence.is legal and is
not excessive,

It is recommended that the sentcnce be approved. In compliance
with bstablished'polch, owing to the length of time the accused has spent
in confinement prior to the date of sentonce, it is recommsnded that twenty-
four (2l4) months of the confinemsat at hard labor imposed be rem ttede Accused
was confined 2 February 1946; he was sentenced 30 April 1949,

Nishi: The Commission sentenced the accused to coniinement at
hard labor for a.psriod of fifteen (15) ybars. The. sentence is legzal and
is not excessivas, - :

It is recommended.: that the sentence be approvede In compllahcc
with established policy, .owing to the length of time the accuscd has spent in
confinement prior to the date of sentence, it is recommended that twenty-cne .
~ (21) months of the confinemesnt at hard labor imposed be remittede Accused was

confined 26 April l9h6 he was stntonéed 30 Aprll 1948, 4

Sugeta.. The Commission sa ntenced the accuscd to conflncmont at .
hard labor for a pwrlod of ten (10) years. The "sentence is lezal and is not’
excossxvo,‘

It is‘rédommgnded*thét the sentence be approveds In compliance
with established policy, "Winw to-the length of ‘time the accused has spent in

C 8
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'conflned 1 April l9h6 ‘he was senbenced 30 Aprll 1948,

et SR ‘«,

x

?onginement prlor to the date of sente”;ce6 1t is recommended that twenty-two
o

months of the confinement -at: hard labor. imposed be remutted. Accused was

.'-‘4

dbara.‘ The GommlsSlon oentenced the accﬁsed to cﬁnflnemunt at.

: hard labor for a period of flve (5) years.: ”he senﬁeﬁce is legal and 1s not

:exce531ve. _;'.,: e e e SR b ST e

It is recommended.tnat the sentence be approved. In compllance

,wwth estabilshed pollCJ, ow1na to the 1ength of time the accused, has spent in
: conilnement prior to’the date of sentence, it is recommended that eleven (11)

montus of the conflne °nt at. hard labor 1mposed be remitted. Accused was

ﬂconflned 28 February 19&7, he was S°ntenced 30 April l9h8.

, Mbrl. The Comm1551on senténced the accused to confinement at.
hard labor for a perlod of eloht (o) Jea“s._ The sentence is legal and is

kndt exoe551ve.$

It is recommended txat tne s=ntence be .ar proveds in comnllance
w1th estaollshed pollcy, owing to the length of time the accused has spent in °
confinement prior to the date of sonbence; it is recommended that twenty-two
(22) months of the confinement at hard labor imposed be remitted. Accused was

confined 30 Marca 19463 he was sentenced 30 April 19h8

vuugamo Prison, Tokyo, Hoqsnu, Japan, is the approprlate ‘Place of
confinement for the accused. Asonz, Nwshn Sageta, Obara and Morie. ...

6.. éptlon:x

, . Attached hereto are forms of action designed to carry into
effect the above recommendations. :

JOHN H. VOGIL
Reviewer
Judge Advocate Section

<
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It is comsicdered that the findings an’ sentences rs to sccuscr Sasaki and
Yolkura, os' well "ﬂ‘tc the other ccoused, should -be t:\rmrc»vefJ " 5

Corpelling evidence in the case estoblishes thot the mamed ccecused, Sasaki
an? Yokura, won occasions when they would visit Ofuna Comp to intcrrognte nris-
oners, individually and jointly participating, both ordered . an? susgested to
carp personncl that Hrisconcrs who.ho” not answere” freely (“no sncd:o") woulcd be
becten, suffer raotion reductlons, or cdo the infanous, brutul, an? exhnusting
kermpan soji, accommanie” by beatings with claubs.: The cvidence cstoblishes thrt
“there is o “istinction without a Aiffcrcnce in result under thesé facts between
ordering with command Duthorltv cnd or ering w1thout comnanﬁ authority from the
line of command,. Wien nersonnges such cs :the two name” accuse” cescencfed fronm
the ton cchelon of the Newval GenorLI Staff an” nacde sulgcstlﬁns, these sugges-

_h.,tions were enthusiustlcally ncccntcc by the earm mersonncl ond .cerr1o' into exe=~
5 7

‘cutions Scscoki "nﬁ”YoFurw, being. men of hirh cﬂucut1onu1 qu"liflcu inns and

comsiderchle intelligence, hnc,every rcason to know on? to' éxhect:thot. the nor-
mhl result of a suggestion from ¢ nerson in theéir nositlon ‘woul” bc the execu- -
tion of that suggestion with'eas mach certointy anA eclcr1ty aB if-it were cn

- order from one in thce chain of commconds, The actunl resalts jystify this congclu- .
_ 8ion, It is monifest {ron the ev1ﬂuncc that cormp ncrsonnel vicd with each other

in thcir zealous efforts to lﬁplcment xhc cxnressef ﬂos1res of renresentctives
of “the Navel Cenerecl Stoff. I SR

, (p 25 of 3b-‘Asom§ et al,.Case #218)
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In the case of ThJo

r X‘!‘L\.llferl in p'\rtlculur, a beating of “estructive severity,
'W1thholﬂinc of fo an

arman Sbjl, resulted: from his pr0per refusal to diwulge
mtely af‘te‘r his’ arnval at oam. At the instipation

1 Tonths until the résult reasonably %o be antieipated,
'm.nely, the victim's 6eath, was accompllshef’ This' was indee? @’ typical case of
killi: a;,hum».n being "by 1nche‘s" (Cf Base Docket h6 N:Lchizawa, Case Dockét 128
m;kg nb., Case JOOKE‘!‘: 27_,’“*Ilcegmnl, cnse Docket 253 I“itc.mro., Case ’)ooket 130 uta)

Excerpts from the ev:.c‘ence which stand out wrl:h resneot to the cases involv-
ing S’lBﬂLl '\nz’ Yokura, are, set out below~

'_,_"Q, Did Sasaki 1nterrog'1te you alone?
" A Both alone and with cnother mon, :
Q Did Yokura interroghte you o.lonc»or wlth somebor‘v"
A Always with somebodys
Q Tes that an 1ntemreter mth hlm?
.‘[:L It WD.S. 1 o
Q  "ho interrogated you the flrst tine thut you reﬂember?
. & The man Sasaki and a . fellow we knew &s 'The Little. C'mta:.n'
" Q Did Sasaki say anything to vou ot thot time®
‘A Yes. Do you went to know what he said? Tho 'Iittle Coptoin' was
just sitting and looking through o pile of naners, a briefcase full of ine
formntion, and Sasaki told me that--he explaine” to me that I wasn't o
registered nwrisoner of war, thet I was a special prisoner of the Greater
Bast Asia Co-Prosperity Sphere and wes, os far as the Japcnesc were con-
cernec, still a combatant." (I 9)

"0 ot r‘i(’¥£\$&1:1 question you about when he questioned you alone?
LA On different oceasions he qucs’clonef‘ me both alone cnd with the

*Little Captain' on time of flights.® (R 100)

" Dicd the Jepanese personncl arcund Ofuna Camp show resnhect to Yolura -
ond Sasaki? .

.[i. Yes ) ~

Q In what way?

L They always snapped to attention when any of these interrogation of-
ficers entered the cormp, the guard on the gate. an? the guards around the
corpound always ocame to attention when thej care by, when they nassec‘, and
they generully enpeared to resno‘qr tc their orders or requests or whatever

. they were. Of course, they spoke in Japanese fmc’ don't lknow what they
saids™ (R 101) , : . R ‘

" think thot WALZE '1 was questione”, After. the questloan was finished,
on his wav back in frent of the interrogation réom, SASAXI .gave me, the
guerd who was on duty, the orcer, "Beat him™, and SASAKI returned to head-
quarters., I remember that after cuty in the barracks I told my colleagues

_ thot SALSATI had given me the order. I think that collengues most surely
know that. Zeluetantly, following orders an with coni‘usef’ resnect to nmy
swperior, I:carried out the beatinz, =* * * * -

Q After you received this order fron Scscki. did you tell anyonc else
cbout this orer anc that you receivel it from Sasaki?

L After I received this order, I wen‘t bacl' to my room "nr’ thought it
over, I decided ¥ hcc’ ‘better cﬂrry it out because I might be renriranded
if I @ic not'obey it, I spoke to a groap of men in the off. c‘ut‘v roort about

it -~ among ‘the groun were Arakewa, Nishi s» Sugata an® Obara m.:rht hove been
there, I tol” them Sascki hed.ordere® mc.. is I was telling him this, Ara-
lewe. come in and snid he hecrd Sascld telling Tida to have nlker becten,

Q “¥las there an orfer @lso given thot Walker was not to be fecd?

 Yes - Sosoki sail - 'Have this nrisoner heaten « an” “on't give him any

foo" = . . _ . : ,

: TE T kT % S * A T L R L * ,
Q "het cid Iwsbuehi or irameld sov whun ou told them Sasalki had pgiven .

vou this order to beat Wallor? o o “

(p 26 of 3l » hsomn et al, QaSe’#QlB)
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1 Thcv sqié 1t wes o Noval G¢n9r~1 Sthff nrdéf and it would hove t o te
Lakeved, - , e e

o Q] o8 it “our uncorst nﬂinf thut ol f\llqw 11 tﬁe,nrﬁérs-'iveﬁ %; the
"thnl Cenornl Stvff?=;- :
I'wos unﬂcr thut inwre551 n "11 lnn thrt tho Naval General Stuff waos

tellln' myr suwer
-ﬁfcmu,nr“ Sl o Gy = :

Q' Toviiwas | Tkl crussc"fhc coir he Pnﬁc'*ﬂu'this srders 4 hoat . Inlken?

4 B3 Hovel cnerul Stoff wore: 01v111¢n clothes with ¢ red hutt)n in their
1enel ”cnotln “then os officers, . SDSCki'VOPO a-red hutton in his lancl cdenoting
“that he.was th rank‘of an- nfficor. The Thutton was worn tﬁ Cennte thc fret th
the wenrer wis in the corm on Oflicl vk Huulness.

Q¢ oo danw thot Scsald wos o civilicn? ; S

' fi- Fo == lhenever the rembers of the N'v'l Gcner" St ﬂ‘sse' & ruerd we
‘reve thea ¢ rifle salute == if he was o eivilisn he wonl? sar it was not nccessary
Cbut ifthe wos snofficer he wul! acknﬁwlc-"n the anluie, -Ade-rdin .t~ rerula-

ticns; the button in the lomel denoted the weorer as an officer =-- Sa S'kl‘ulwnvs
nelknrwledsed the selute == thrt is he returne” tho’saxuto shid nnﬂ(1Q"h13 hea If
an officcr was inuniforn he scluted,  Every now cn’ thon Snsald wore o "Sentn-Bm"
= military con ﬁfwhcn he did = he always returned the_riflc salute with o hond
svlute, GE v Ea O , _
Q. Is thcrc ever o tirme whcn V~u duhted Sast ki was an officer?
L Hee® (thiFlt 99, ~w,cs 1 end 2)

krs whht to rn.»_I yres nly r‘ﬁu(rﬂ end I A1 not 'mow the chain

The nheove ceouserd, Lsamn, testific’ that there were sone questi-ns and answers
40.Ixhibit Q9 th.t werc not tromsloted when he sirme (T 313, 31)1) but he @.cs not
n~w which -nes they wore (1 326),' e nowhere rooucinte® thé eviccnee sct ~ut,

"Com’r. Yolure sceried to e frette? nticjor [lker's refuscl £+ comorcte
with hin cs t his i“entity which e ul< hrve “:cen casily shown if his lcuthor'
acket were » t ke~t in such a i s unable o read thcn.

"Cemdry: Yolurk ~rfere” o nctty officer o ﬁut" of that oy not v .ive a nenl
t~> ‘njar Tinlker bcchusq £ his unfllllJ"ncss to co- “cr'tc." (uxh it ;00) ’

Q. DA ey reenll Sascki comins ings thc :itchcn after first interrs;cti-n of
lellker en? sarine Jinllker. wes very uncoonerative cn’.shdul” he hun1shcr? _

A Aomreximntely lote Neverler 100 in the afterna. n, 4 285, I wes brincing
in ercl with - R Bxylnft“n t~ the Xitchen on” Ii o rn” Susal:i wére soeakin: Ly
the st-ve on” Seseki wes sroving thet D oj-p ”'lkcr v"ﬂ n~t tellin - the truth to the
Newel Cenernl Stoff dnterr-y«t rs an’ rere’ Iide . cut off Lllcr's fond ond
t~ Mert hist and verificr this strtcent when Lsomn was tLlllﬂ Shirrtmcj Mhara
ent other Ufr(s in the barr-cse" (th1~1t 102)

"Q i Comrancfer Yolur . cver srilor ot nistreat the ris ners?
L. T rceall Corinfer Ydure ~rierins ne not 4 feed the »ris-ners on ot
least tw> -censi-ns == I reerll th-t »nc ~f these ~ris-ners wos. Sajor ticlker tut
I ccont reeall the nnme -f the cther me ot this t1WG Cormencer Volura said net
te fec? Tnjer lker his evenin: neil, , _
G "dd sou -ass the “rler on not-t- fee! Whlker?
it Yoa, I t-1° Iw.?ucbl,'thc nu*‘or e cermoral of the funrd, not t~ feed
“inller hio etoning menl, , : '
v -k * * I * * s * * . *
Q A7 Snsrki sveck £ vou An reord ¢ Tinlker? o
& Yes, I wos strn’ing hy the Fitchen whem Srsaki caie Hver to me on” said
thet Tnjor “ller woul? ntrnswer «n questi-ns and o héve hi= Meoten un,  Stscld
seemed to be verw-nnrrt, : i S ; : LT Ty
: % Lo L% * * * * * % *
@ Tescribc the cireunsta nees arnun@ Voluralts ﬁr?cr t withh 1° the cvening
nenl hfxiiJ.r nlker?
A7 Yolurs net ne in thn frint of thc interr~ition roen just before he left
at cbout L300 n'clock in the cfternnon == he enlledine over nf sr dd, *No v e
,nntter haw we queation 1&jor .ulkEr, he 'will not ~nswer -- I :

(-w 27 ~f 3h, ifvr ot o, Cege '210)
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want: tonlght's meal cut: offfy  Both Commonder Yokura chd Snsoki scemed:
to be very angry'w1th nnjor ”albcr. .
A & : : % H k3 ST . e Rt P *
i Q Do you'e'l:l'xi.nk;A:som::‘‘wcmlr1 have been. Justiﬁerq in follow1n o order
from Smsoki to beat Major WHILer? , S :
L T would have followed if I hacd been in his nlccec,
" Q Ty do you. thinlk . Asoms would have been Justlfled in following
Sasalki's arder to beat 1i njor Vlalker? - 4
L Pirst bccﬁuse, we had been told fo cooner(te W1th the Noval General
- Staff oné Asoms nrobably thought Sasaki was an officer because Sasii¥y
S sometimes come down alone to intcrroohte ‘the prisoners ancd also because
he dressed the some ns Captoin Sanemntsu an? Cormander Yolura =- that is
-he wore the recd badge on the lopel of his coat, indieating he wos of of-
- ficer ranks The guards before heing assigned to Ofuna, were told to co-
operatc w1th the Naval Generﬂl Stgff." (Exhibit lOB, pages 1 and 2),
"Q Die vou receive ah orﬂer from Yolura to “puni sh Mo jor ”HlFer?

L T did receive an order, -

Q 'het was the order?

L The crder he gave mec wes +Hh+ ilnjor Uglker aie not say the truth
~and that he was rother 81lent since Yokura came to investipgote him. With
thot, Yolura further stated that, do not give any food to the Major until
toncrraw and that he shoulé be nace to do kamnﬂn 50jie :

Q T™as that an order given Cireeotly to you? _ ; ‘s

L Yes, T reccived it from him Circotly." (Exhibit 10k, nage 1)

"Q TVas VWalker nunlsheﬁ in any dther woy?
L. Yes. Yokura also said to have Walker mom the corrléor alone until
he is exhcusted -- this may change his mind dbout tolking -- do not beat
o hin as this will only mele him more stubborn, I do not know whether
“Twabuchi npassed the order on but he must have. This mopping cdetail was
given to Wallter in acddition to having his food cut bectuse he would not .
answer the questions asked of him by Yolurc and Saseki," (Exhibit 105, poge 1).

"Q Flrst time you met lajor Thller, was it for the purnose of interw
rogating him? ; '
ki No I hacd heard fron Susalzi that he and Yokura had worked on Ilajor

"nlker for hourg anc they couldn't get enything out of him--that he was
a verv tough case, ond he also said, 'e told the guards not to feed him! "
(Exhlblt 106, page 1), : J : i

"Q Would it have becn nossible for a guerd to helieve thot Sosalri wos
an rfficer?

Yes, ;
Q Coul” Sasnlki pive orders te the puords at Ofunc? .
i Yes, if Sasalidl gove an order to a guard the guard would have obeyed
hine. Sascki had the civilian ronk of a Licutenant and was known as the
confident and spokesmon cf Contc1n St ncmutsu, Chicf Interrogcator of the,
5th Section, an? thércfore his werds carrice a grent deal of weight,"
(Exhlbnt 106 nape 3) :

ng. Coulr Scsak alzi givc orﬁ ers to the Ofuna nersonncl concernineg the
nrisoncrs?

L Sosold was eqp1v*1ent renk o Lleuton nt (s.g ) so his orders would
be obcve. ot : ;

- Q Thet kind of orﬁers aid Srs°k1,b1ve in regareds: to the nrlsoncrs’

L. Sosaki gove orcders frequcntly to bring in a nrisencr for interro-
. gation, blindfold them end put thei in solitary. I- hove “een tolcd by
Jhnunese Naval attorney in Yolzohanas that it was not in the refulctlon
for -the Nayal .Generel Stbff siember to pive orders to aunit. comnenccr,
“however, it was 4 nra ctlce in Ofunc for the Naval Gencrel 3toff interro-
gators to-tell the Ofunt mersonncl whet to do regerds to the “risoncrs,
Sunemntsu, ’1'c>‘lcv.11'u¢1rya Sasaki 2ll rave orders to the guarﬁs - Ii”L, carp

.
-

ar st L (» 28 of 3l Lsomn ct aly Casc 32218)
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conmgnﬁer, could not tell these N"Vﬂl Gonerﬂl Stoff 1nterrogbtors that -
- they could not give orders to thé Ofuna personnel as Iicda was of lower
‘“rﬁnk Lhan hny of them.r. (Exhlhlt 107, poges.l and.2) .

“Q Jhﬂt wos the visible effect of this treatment on WALIER
A\ The ‘vis:.'ble effect was “not “)hys:.cal but rother o mental effect,
GO T e Do ¥ EET Sl T SE EaEE
- Q 4s o result of ‘these bcatings and forced exercise you would say.
thct his mentﬂl condition wes impulred? Ao B
Ci UG e beatlnrs he 'Vceivcd uncoubtcﬂly contributed greatly to his
e aeath.“ (mxhiblt 7, phfe 3). - .

"‘ﬂJor Jllker weibhcﬁ bh kllOS on adm1351on to - the Shin \EOWa Hosnl-'

tale He cxhib1te6 the most’ extreme coge of mrlnutritlon that I haw
‘seen. He' was nothlng but skin and ‘bernes with o slight degree of nuffi-
ness around his’ ankles, He had no control over the muscles controlling
hi's hc“'1 and neck, The ruscles nornelly used in keeping the head up-
iright woere so wasted and nwralyze’ that when he sat up with. 1ss1stanco,
his head fell back, so thﬂf he ‘was unable to. lool: straight ahead. . Vith
the help' of 'his hands he would push his héad forwar?, in which n051t10n
‘he was just able to feéd hiriself, . * LRI S T
:-He was - consiﬂereﬂ to be the most ill nrtient in Shincgawa Hospital, and.
he»wus taken ‘on board the- Lmerican Naval Hos»ital Shin, Benevolence §
as o priorlty case where he rallied at first but died some 36 hours after

his arrival on board the Benevolence: o (Exhibit 126, ncpes 1 and 2)

L]

“Q You are the Jomes K. Sasaki who hﬂs nrcv1ously testific?! in this
case as o witness in your own behalf, are you not? L '
i L .LeSo - . . - .
* Yok * % * * * % * *
Q@ Now, you have testified in connection with thet that Yokurs orcered
the petty officer on duty that eov not te give a neal to Ijor Walker,
418’ thet ‘correct? ‘ o

L Yesi™ (R 739)

" "Q Lre you now sure, Ire Sasclki, that Yokura ordered the petty officer
“to skip onc meal for Welker? ' T -
#* * * A 3 * %k * * ¥
L Yes, o5 I recall, that wes right.™ (R 645)

"Thile ot the Ofunn Intcrropction Center he became fomiliar with the
person whose photograph anpears on the reverse side hercof, and whon .he
1'new as (Handsome Harry, avpérently had position cs being in charge of
all interrogation),

"Thet on or about 15 or 20 December 1944 I know thet this J;n“nese w-.s
‘responsible for the beating and starvation of Tajor Willian "Tallior of UeSe-
Army Adr Forces resident of Salt Lake City, Utah, The reason for the bent-
ing was.due to the refusal cf »risoncr to cdisclosc requested information,
The beating of the nrisoner was acministered by the gucrds at the dirce-
tlon of 'Hondsonme Harry' and tho method of Hekt1nr was by the use of clubs,

) "'Hgnrsome Herryt: continuhlly prormisec the nrisoncrs better food and
o general betterment of 11v1nr copclt;ons however, such promises ncver
‘,nﬂterlﬂlizeﬁ " (Exhlbit gel) - o ; - '
; L :
g Lrekewa, 2i¢ you hear ony req;r“s nade so as to:form & bhasis for
the fact thit Talker was supposec. to bg very uncoonerative?
g I(’l(’. .

‘Q Will yéu 611 'the Comﬂ1351on brlcfly what thﬂt b‘51s wos os you
knew 1t7? .l g
A 1t wos dround fhe cnf of Novcnber 19bh It was in the ¢ ftcrnoon
ond was gettin~ -8lightly dark, Boyingtnn onc I hed brought in sorie codl,
At that tine Conmanﬁer--thc corm cormoncer narie? Iica ond Skscld were

ndinr in front of a stove'an? ot that tine I aceidentally overheard

(v 29 of 3L, isom ot "1 Cese :218)
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~ Sosald telling the carp commnnder that. Uhlkar was interrogate@ thwt day
- bt that he did not cooparate; clso that Walker wps no goods also
was telling the carm. conmander tha b 1f Wolker were to be made to suffer
a bit he micht tmlk; he’ either was tell;ng the cpmp commander to beat
s th;er or was asking the camp commﬂnﬁer to hove Wolker bentcne" (? 555)

.“A Wéll, 1 recell one time when he cane to mJ cell by hinself and
told me in a very polite fashion thet ¥ would shortly be sent to a good
camp ‘where I would have more adequate food and where ~the treatment of the
guards would ‘be mich better and thet I would not have the abuse which I
.unﬂoubteﬂly had there, I, .of course, was in a n051t10n where I would
grosp ot straws at thot time ond I wos very hanpy and related the incicdent
o the vrisoners around me, one of whom was Doe Frellscn, who told me not
to put too mich confidence in whet he ‘'said, inasmuch as he knew that the
same mon, Scsaki, “had ordered him to be beaten nreviously for not being
‘cooperntive with answers to his questmons." (R 501).

it S

"W Iy I answer the question in the follow1n" fashlon: I did not
heor Sesald glve any orders to beat any prisoncrs, Frellsen included;

I did not hear'any guards sav that Sasaki had given then orcers; I 2
canmot trace from my own ohservation any beatings which I know to have

been made pursuant to Scsaki's orders. I rnerely testify to what I know

on the mptter: that Frellsen told me that Sasaki had orcered him beaten

and also denrived of his food for onc meal." (2 503),

"Asome. then brought out Hajor Jlecr inte the passagewny nnd he said
thet T do not know who; but someonc fron the Gunreibu haéd ordered that
injor Ylker be beaten, so we are going to beat liajor Talker. I, there-
fore, gave Iijor Unlker two blows with a stick on the buttocks.“ (2 688),

"On about 10‘Novewber 194, I refused to answer some questions he
asked me during an interrogation, ‘and 'Handsome Harry' ordered a guar?d to
h%ve Ty - rations stopped for = neriod of three ﬂavs. This or-er was sube
séquently carried oute" (Exhlblt 51)

"I do mot intenc to shirk my responsibility, This incicent hannoned
beecause I intcrrogateé Iojor Ylelker, and on this noint, if I hac donc
things more carefully, I helieve that such o nroblem would not h»ve
arisens .The guards hﬁﬂ no criminal intent. They just “ect mechs anieally,
I therefore would like to bear the rcSponslbillty.“ (2 816, Yokura's
St“tement).

e

'“Ex-thal Petty Officer, 2nd Class, NISHI !asanori, made the £ollpw—
ing replies when he intcrviewe? me (AG.NE) in Lpril 1946 (Jlnﬂnosc.ﬁqn) s
ot the Second Demobilizction Bureoue

L Have you ever beat P("Is ot OFUNA Cﬂno’

N (N hcreinuftcr means NISHI) I once beut ]ajor‘YLLfE7 arnund Jvnu-
ary. 1946, :

A Why did .y JOU bcﬂt him?

-N: Beeausc I:wes ordercd to o so by an Jntornrcter of the Navrl Gen-
cral  Staff in front of the 'Guarcs! Roow. 5

Ly "Dic wou take what the intérmreter said for an orﬂcr?

W Sinco the - interoreter was a personnel of Naval General Staff, 1
thourht. thct whet he srlr mi"ht well e token for an order. l“orecover, a
nermber of the Noval Genergl Staff wes vresent that fay at the OFUNA Cann
for excminnt: one _ .

A S * * * * ke * * *

L Are you sure that the intcrnrcter of the Nov%l Genercl Staff told
you %o beat‘the PGT’

N Yes, I'm sure, (Exhiblt 11, ﬁu“c 2) !

"Q Is it your testimoa,; th" Tnllzer was ,bc.atcn the moming: after he
arrived in camn’ e o L e :

M e i Y
I

(p 30 of ), Lsomn ét ai;'é5sé #EiB)
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on nr CJ“ut the' unrnln" of th
'1n carm o ( 277)

rst or scehnd

g CAc "1kcr tcll =ou hc hed refuse” to sav'anvthlnf? =
ah T thlnk th“t was the ruards who scid hat, not ielker." (2 270)

: "icﬂevcr,? ;Jnr 3"1kur 1nfnr~cc e éhﬁftlv after he eare o ¢ funa, in
& triel conveorsation thet we had while I was sweenini un the corridor,.
thot o muaber of the - fucrds hod visited his cell at ni-ht and had riven

hi} o sevore beatin: with clubs, * Lo W * *
IRllkzer tol ' rie on thi't Pcc“qwcn thot the ruare 5 keny s"vin“ to hin, - "Mlo
snchzo, Uan® T rothere ¢ t his 1r~r0351on wag, thet they hod heard

; thet he h”r’ﬂlvcn 1ncnrre't navers. to. 1nterr'~"t:nns, %cc wse he told
mie that he he bcon ouestlonc' crit thet he had a 1ot ~f infor1-tion

which hc har evnr" 1ntcnt1rn of -concealing; and he aske” . ny advice on
how begt he. coul” answar interropntions and sctisfir them cnsu. h thet | \
he: uoqlg,ngiA the cﬁncnw_tqnt hontinrgh ( Ljé) . . "5

' .

"Q Do you. Lnrw whcthcr ar not ﬂgof 7hlker W:s'abie.tc sc tlsfv hlS

1ntcrr“3 torgs : ; .
P 1! :.chn nnlx as suwc, S1r, ﬁhat he i? not s“thfv hlS 1ntcrr'r vt rs
C\.'t L.llc - e .
' I A TR S TR
d¢s, sir, I G ncvcr told ne any Sﬂeolflc 1ntcrrﬂ"'tnrs who

had.qucstlﬁno' hin, Tut he sai” thot hc was not soins t9 tell them ony-
thing, Beeause he hod toc much that he c-nsiderc” sceret, and that he
- eouldn*t in all conscience tell thcn cwts Sin” he counled the beatinr
- he "hed r0001VQ” shortly dfter he ha” orrived there with his failuro to
sotisfy the interrora tcrs, heeause he said thot the ~ucrds when they
“'werc hchtlnﬁ My they rere” ot hin, 'llo s~eckolt™ 2 O )27)

"The afternoon cfter his crrivel Jsomc 017 me in front ~f tho soldiors!
querters thet he woas tc1” Ly SosalZi 0 “ent nlker, * * * *

“hen T arrives therc, Asorr tol® ne thet since this wis cn crier fron .
the Cunrcitu I would hove 4 beot folver toce I therefrre ot the stlc”
fron Lsciae cn heot Uinlker two cr threc tines." (2 737)

"Q Befare rou went - Suroano PriSrnor, viere you tel? ot the Sce~n
Tenobilizatirn not tc testify ~rainst the Ilaval General St L7

i YCS. . T ; i .

Q ,Tere you tnld ot the Sccnn cenchilizotion t- toke a1l blore for
bcatln ‘s mersonclly?
4L Yes © . ) p

* * * * *

Q -Proccec, '

. L This is in the matter cﬂnccrnin‘ Sasaki which I wrovi- usly ren-
ticne?. I an “efinitely surc thot Sosali wes o civilion, licrever, he
wes not en ordinary civilicn, Turine the wer he ha” the uty »~f gather-

; ins ndventoie us 1nfnrﬁ't1(n for thc Janancse forees. us~such, he wrs
: o ncaber of th- Gunr01bu, en?® whetever he saic we took it &8s wor's of
the Gunrcilu. Zorcover, when I went tc the wrisoner of wor eorm s I vias
to1ld b Cownunrcr Iicz te obey the or”ers of the Gunreibu, ic ccter
acco;nln.lj.‘ (2 735) '

<

* * To%

%~

"Q low nony times were g interropiter Dy Sasalki?

LT e not rencrmber the cxcct nuﬁ“or, but there were scvercl tines,

) Q Ti7 hc act os interrorator or os inter-reter on thesec. ~ceasinns?

R L L% times he woul” be the interyreter £ r Contrin Sc .nenctsu, ' The
Little Coptoin, ' ot tines heé woul® He the inter-reter f:r t*Te Common“er,*

~on’ ot fines he hes questirned me b hinself an’ ‘ne one elsc wrs “rcsent,”

( 223)e . A ,
— ' , (“ 3) of BA T ot cl, Case ;1213) .
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Crntnin an’ the Co'-lr zader hive lost nll “utience ‘Vlth ""Wu, They = .
wtirec. of tr“vclln"'nvor these mucdsr® ‘

(Cont’nucﬂ) It hos 'ﬁcscrvc Aoen Tlo,” 2t wrltten At - Lnd
;"n” sone Iinrry! was in there: tlonce Ie tol" me, Vp hlc, the

n* wet roods . sl questlﬂn TOU 5
The Co “t"Jn i, out hore tn'°v tn” I woul® "”vlsc ol dn. eoiin rnd
tell nn cnt1r01" new and truc stﬂr" If nkt Lo f'a'I af wh.t will
hembn b y At (o ezu)

"' Contlnuc' C"ﬂt“ln uhnou“tSu an” 1 Mnnfsore. areyr, .1 know
s
weke thcro.‘ I pave then cerblete 1nforwutlnn, 47 the Test of ny

.knﬂvlc”"o; oty ond ‘ever;r “ucs+1~n, excent o fow wert~hn1n. to rodar,

thot T Tinew; I We,s ﬁrcsentor with ¢ vﬁc“““e 2f Jnericon ed Crogs:
¢incrgbbes and one eiftir,” I roturng: to ny cell nn""ll the rucrds

tol? rio T-wingi g 'Joto furvo, Q- gond ﬂrls*nor (2 2y pat i S
! “ir :uLPer ever co %ﬁua "soji?",,’ s vk o
LI ) - :

b ‘he i 5 B r L Sk
Q n hr: nony cedsions? G - AR S o
Lo Te i kﬁmn“n snji off an’ on all winter, cnd off and .en oll
surmer. Itwoul”® be & vory rﬂu ‘h estinnte thit T eouls rive of the
numcr of tines he *iﬁ Pv“ﬂun g~ ji. T woul” sow 25 timos." {:232),
" “inlker e Brous ht out of his cell, ouk nf cell 37, ?ircctly
eeress franmne, cn® after rumch discussinn on how ke n seji s “ene,
he bepan wushin- the ron un cn® down the floor, I Wrulr ostlw‘tc that
this kormman soji storte” ot rwwrox11'+clv 8:20 in the nornin: This
rorpen soji lested fer an exten’e? tirme, !y estinatisn weuld Lc fron
onc to tw: hours The ruards tock turns of following hin un an? “cwn

‘the =z LS8 TeWa T, I sow meny “lows just hutsideof ny cells I sow inlker

lying foce down flot on tnc floor just cutsidc of ny hell, ond, just
outsice of his cell,

"T c~ul” sece hin crming wost my 11nc of ¥iew ~n h1s tnces, net his
feet, Lut ~n his lkneces, with his clhows rn” his hon’s ~n the eck, just
crawlin=. It woul' tele noybc five inutes for hin tc zet frem one end
of thc »ussapewnyr t the nthcr. I woul? estivite thut I sew htvlcast
ten blrws ﬁuts1ﬁc of ry ccll. I counte” nore then thirty-five thet T
c~ul’ hecr, -~

"I 'mow th t he ncssc! mut % lecst cne time, ™eccuse I saw them
heln hin st"nf bael wy just cutsicde ~f mv cell, T saw it berdin rn 1
scw it en? ‘hen ther »ut him "aels int  his cell he wns o Yers breken

end bohtcn nend The result “f thft Leoting left hin with o very Lo,

I will eall it, s~inc or bae! o wns ”routhl" afrcicd of the "u“*(s.
Thet wes shown b his hctwvns l bor .M~ [ 233) )

"Lt, ‘ox D Frellsen, USHL, ﬂrcscntlv stotione’ ot Scn? Peint, neer
Seottle, “imshinstrn, tcl7 mc th t he ho Tecn denrive’ of his roticns

for o ut 3 s os ¢ oresult f his rcfus-cl t ¢ ~ertte in cn interra-

rotion by Ylnndsome lrr o _

'"SuLSC“uont t~ interrorntiin by 'ints one lorryt, Cojer illicn
“olker, T, S. irmy .ir Ferees deecascd, frrmerly omerntion officer in
& B=29Q rroun bose? on St cinan suffere” frequent bectirngs -t the hinds of
Jononese prucrds whese nones ar descrintions I 0~ nnt renerer on instruc-
tions of"lrnJSPWC Yerr's It is nmy-ooini n thet these hectine's were
& contributing ‘faetor in the Aer th ~f “ajor Jhlkcr atoard the USS Bene=
v"10nce." (Cxhi™it 6li)e - R

" lere yu fenmilicr with e. dohondése Yne wn £8-8:,8..%17

i Yes, o was the 1ntcrwrctcr en’ intelli~ence n~fficer ct the cen-
ter, lle interro-cte? the “ris-ncrs .n' w-s ros» ‘nsinle frr the -unisgh-
ment on? fencril tre“t1ent =f the ﬂriq*ners. Ile'rrille” the »ris- ncrs

(“ 32 of Bh, Ssoe et al, Case 5213)



i .- oY
for heurs ond dried o breck thot “cwn to.obtnin informction, Ile
wos sumosed to inferm the »riscners of their rirhts while internecd
“end whot wos exnected of them.. It was the penercl oninion thot he
. was the smne who rrere” the »unishment. . I dicd nrt hear S.8.0T pive
any orders thot were concerning the nunishrent of the -ris-ners be-
crusce they were fiven in Jancnese, but u~ven return from the office .
uscc by SLS.JT the »nriscners were beaten «n” mistreate® in rcneral,
lle wes the only ~ne whe ho’-cny cntact with the »ris-ners, so far os
_.conversatirn was cincerned, SiS..TT hed live” in the United States for
o mualer of years, in the vicinity of Los Anscles, Californic, ond had.
‘nostere” the Inirlish lenrurisies The momer in which the Jonanese af-
¢resse 8.8.0T nacde us think thot he was o hish ronlin: sersin ot
the cunter, . Ile wns hirhly resvectors"- (Zxhibit 70, nage 1), I

"Thilc ot the Cfunc Intorr ~ction Center he heccme fomilicr with
- the werson whose nhotorranh avvears 'n the reverse side herenf, wnd
- _whont he kmew cs Jil TS . 0SLCT (Ph-netie); inter-reter.

"Thot SACT wrs resconsitle for the jencral wunishment ~f -ris-
oners ot “funt, in attemts t~ break them ¢own t- - Ttain infrrction..
Hs je» was t inform the »risoners of their rirhts en® whot Wwos ex-

.meeted of them while interned, The treatnent was renernl cnd cvery-
one wes subjeet t: it ot cnc. tirie or cnnther.™ (Sxhi™it 72),
" ; . : )
™Thile at the “func Taterr ~otisn Center, he heenio’ formilicr with -
.the ners~n wh sc »hotsiroh comears -on the reverse sie here £, and
whor he knew cs-Suscki (nhonctic), the head interr-rater ~7 the Cfune
Center, frem “ct ber 10Uk t- Sentenber 1945, v

"Thet on voriots coedsions, the identificd Sasalki ~rdered -ris-ners
t- o without foc for not onswering. questions adninistere! by the .
identificd, Jhone theose wriscners nmnde te po with ut food wes one ax
E., Frcllsep whose h-me address is Baskin, Le." (Exhitit 83), i

"i Yes, it wos. It wos very itmortont t lese o menl, “’h-ther it
nace such o tremendrus, ~r had such o tremendous effect on th: nhwysicnl
contiti-n of the men f~r o mn teo lose a merl, -r o serics <f mecls, as
& £ rm of nunishnent, -r f£r any other recs n in ~func Qrison Carm. had
a very scricus cffcet on his nentnl ¢ n'ition, These rien, os has been
brousht ~ut hy [ r, Broun on eross exaninction, were in o strte ~f mol-

P nutrition, ond they were fear eraze’, They were retuclly fecr erozed,
hecouse ther renlized. they werce starvin: t. “cath, It is » scnsctin
you c:n never et fron teins hungry. You con anly et it from heinge
in o« storved ecnditi-n." - (.:1)9). ;

", If o men hes been storve” t- the extent thet his b dy is wasted
awer, cn” he is in o stote ~f nolnutrition, «f cturse it is « medieal
question, but I shoul’ sa t miss oomerl, or.a serics ~f mecls weul”
he a‘véry serirus natter wherce his health is ¢ ncernc?, aos well cs his
rientel wellbein~," -(2 150),

v
"0 Tid Yolurw rive any ~riers to the merscnnel ~t “funaf?
3 L Hny he i n t rive cny -~rlers, inc 7 £-1lowin his First in-

sterroration of itjer mlker, hc-t-17 mc thrt “inlker wi,s hein~-“ece~tive
cn? T should cut his necls until the following msrnin, This was nat an

. officiel ~rder hut hc t°17 it to ne when he wes le vine the cam, on” I

i toole it as en orier," (Exhitikt 7, ~cic 1), ' '

% . ; : 3

Frem the -ah~ve and . the ~ther evidence in the cosc, it cin »1lainly he scen thi -

the ﬂfcof‘was'nHCQUitc e ‘ﬁgc“lish thot ' Sascki an” Yolure were »:rticinonts nnd,
in foet, in the nunrer Of/lnsﬁiynt-rs of . the mistreatents which werd r1-n» the
direet and »roxinete causés which in ¢-nbin ti 'n dircctl: resulted in the “eath -f

N 3 . - B =

- ' (» 33 ~f 3L, s et 2l Cose :'210)
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:Zhjcr-ﬁhlkcr. They set the stage/gnﬂ’éégzgz\the tunc, MNew justice rcquires then
t »oy the fiddler, Other nistreftnents at the instifation of Scseli os alleged
infS%ecificttiiﬁ’} conear fron the ovidence set out in the forercing review,

‘LSﬂfoxﬁﬁégificatfnn 3, Yeokurs, the fintins cf ruilty is not sustained by the

proofs  There is nc substantlal cvidence t° estcblish the nller~tirns, This the
nroscoution itself admitted (R 555)s . ; - -

The irmnroner. restriction by the corrdissi n of the richt £ the defense to
cr: ss=cxamine Balch o ncerning his nlleredly moor eyesirht is note's 1In neking
the recrrrendoticns herenfter stotod, uncersisned hes disreparded the.ovicende ~f
Bolch as for cs it relates t- his asserticn of havine seen Yokura in Corm Ofuno in
.dune or July-1945, ‘Un'er these circumstonces, the errnr cannot he scic 4- he.ve
‘hermec the. ccoused Yokura, =

Tefense urzes thot the ndditicn of the nhrase "with ~thers" in the fincings
c-neernin. Soccification 1, Sasali, enlor-ed the issuees This cssertion ecnnot te
sustcined since the ‘smecificoticn di” nat ~ririnclly restrict the erinincl aetions
ercinst.the vietin % the cceuse? nor cllere thet he was the sole et r causing
the cCecth £ ajir inlker, .

> Statenents of crmmendotion by resnonsible - witnesses as roferred tn in the

“forepoin; review, Soses 19 ond 20, were fully -resente” t- the cormissicn tn” nust
hove been eonsi‘ered ip its lenient sentence with resvect t- Sasci, the ~bject

of the stotenents. 4 sentence ¢f rmch rrecter severity is justifie” cprninst hin
for the nclirnent cetions in which he wos o willing: ~crticivant, It is anoarent
thot beeause ~f the closc c-nfinerent in which the ~risoners £ vor were held ot
"‘fum'.*.'(sol:‘u;s.r*r c-nfinencnt in the interroraticn st:res), the nris-ners themselves
weul? have little o~ortunity freely t- cbserve such cceti~ns cs those of Snseki
which o nlethera ~f evidence cstoblishe as the causc of the mistreatnents ~f which
he was gonvieted, It is 2lsy clecr fr-n the cvicence that he was:eaterins: to »ris-
~ners vhe talked an? encouracin: vieicusncss apcinst these whe "ns ‘snecko", o
evidence® thet his exrericnce Curinz his 1-n; stoy in imericn crecte” 2-ubts in
his nind os %o the ability Bf Jomen t win the war, This wiuld nermelly influence
& mers'n-in his nosition t~ try t »nlor "both sices cpainst the midrle™ cnd have o
frioend in either »~rt, In this he sceis £+ hove succeececd, In thesc stotenents,.
n~ dishoragenent of cnyEin? is necde ar intenter areinst cny of the cherccter wit--
nesses sur~liec by Sasckis Tiithout o shadow of o @ u™t they belicve” that he hed
good qualities, lle showe? his hest side t- then, It is believed thot rerardless
~f his motive, such wetirns s thet cn the cceasi'n when he scoure” - badly needed
oneration f-r Crlonel B-yinstsn should® be additionally recornized by clermeney over
end eheve the leniency shovm by the cormission, To that end it is recornence” that
his sentence of ‘eirhteen recrs ot hord labor, be aomr~ve” but thnt nine velrs and
ten nonths »f the sentence be susnended cond, accitl-nally, thrt the cust nary al-
lowenee Be made for unav ifc'le nre-tricl confincrent (twe vears, two menths, in
this casr )a

It is recomen’e? thot the finding ~f suilty of Soeeificoti-n 3, Yolura, e
ciscomroved, but that the sentence of twengy-five yenrs confinenent ot hord 1nhor,
e oooreved, less cust mrv -allowrnee f'r ~re-trincl c-nfinerent,

SUromosedt clterncte ceti-ns to ﬂ@jrcncnt these cdcitioncl recormendati ns are
c.ttached, o ‘ ' ' ‘
LLLA e BROUHE T o : — . ~
Lt Ccl, J.GC . : Lo . . ‘ -
Lrny Judre .idvoccte. .
7 . T g . l 2 ’ e M .
. (-~ 3l AP 3, .s ne et al, Cnse §218)
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HEADQUARTERS EIGHTH ARMY

' United States Army
Ofi‘ice &f the Staff Judge Advocate

Yokohama, Japan
. 8 November 1948

| UNITED STATES OF AMERICA VS ifhSAYOSHI HURATA

Revn.ew of the S‘bafi‘ Jugge Advocate

1, The attached record of trial ef Masayashi Murata at Yokohama., Japan,
on 12 Janusry 1948, by a "dilitary Commission appointed by paragraph 1, Special
Order No. 7, Headquarters Eighth Army, dated 9 January 1948, having been referred

to the Staff Judge Advocate, this review thereof is subm1tted to the Commanding
General, . 2

¥

Persona.l Data Congerning Accused

-NAME: Masayoshi Murata : DATE OF CONFINEMENT: 27 February 1947

AGE: 26 DITE OF ARRAIGNMENT: 12 January 1948

RESIDENCIE: - Yamanash:.—ken, Kltakoma, . - PLACE OF TRIAL: Yokohama, Japan
Hinoharu iura, Ne,g,dsaka, ‘Kami-Jo PERIOD OF TRIsL: 1 d: 4 v

2035 DATE OF SENTHENCE: .12 Jentury 1948 .
MARITAL STATUS: Mariied. . SENTINCE:  CHL for four*(4).years
RELATIVES: Brother;: wife (R. 16) CLEIMMJCY REcommm:D BY commgblom _No Bh )
 EDUGALTION: -Gradubte: commerclal school =Y
- - .VOCATION: - Naot sta.t.ed = g it e

-

= MILI#AHY CAREER: aerved Ln Japa.nese e g e
+ ‘Navy from 1. Degenibert A9L34te L Apgust, -~ =" -
""1945. Ha.—ghest -aglc._l Pe‘bty Offa.cer, -

< 'second ¢ldss, e ~ e

i) Synops:.s of Chargo, Pleas, Flndlngs, Leca.l Sufflc:.ency and Sentence'

S et e S e L. .®_5 - o Legally
Charge- and Specifgcat:i:ona 5 SRR LY G Finding e T A

Charge: Accused at times and places . NG G ~ Yes
set forth in the specifications hereté ' :
attached, did violate the Laws and .

Customs of iar, '

Sp 1t On ar about 5 August 1944, at NG-
Ofuna P Camp, accused did willfully

and -‘unlawfully. migtreat "illiam

McFerren, Jr,, an American PV, by

foreing him to assume an unnatural

position for-a long period of time, by
beating h:.m and by: otherwise abusn.ng him, "

Sp 2: On or, about 5 Septiemben 1.91.};, NG

accused did mllfully and unlawfully

mistreat George li, Brown, an imerican .

Pi, by bedtlng and oth,erwlse abusing

-th.

Sp 3; Iner about Jul.y 191;,1,, accused NG Nol, prossed
cxd *»n.l.qully and unlawfully mistreat - " (R. 3)
nunerous Americah and Allied PWs by :

forcing them'te assume unnatural posi- g

tiens for a long per::.od of time a.nd by

otherw:.se abusnxg them, o e s

(p. 1 of 5, masayshm Murata, Case No. 238)

/’{a«c&fa,gx/&:(  | :




L - 2\ dits -C‘f-é’;-vl/f.-r,.. (.’[5/1{/ v
SpP 4t © in or about 13:July 1944 on.dan NG Nol prossed:
‘oqcasion other. than as described in - (R, 3)
Sp 3, accused.did willfully and ‘unlaw—
(. fully mistreat nuierous’ wierican and
Allied Pis'by fercing them to assune.
unnatursl spositions: for -a long period
of time ‘and by othervise abusing them, 28
- . 8p 5% Kt divers tiyes bebween 1 May NG " G except for-the
. 1944 &nd 31 November 1944, accused did . words "and Allied"
willfully and unléwfully mistreat - ' end of the ex-
nunerous American and.sillied Pis by cepted words, NG
- besting and obherwise sbusing themt,

3. Sumamsry ef the dvidence:

a. General,

s . The defendint, Muszjeshi Murata, & Petty Officer in the Imperial
Japenese Navy, during &ll times covered by the charge and specifications, was
& guard at the Ofuna Interrogation Center, a Prisoner of “ar Camp ot Cfuna,
Honshu, Jepan, ' His nicknames were "The Termite" and "Bird-brain." (R, 10, 16;
Ex, 1, 2, 35 hy 5). ulli NS E A i ARG L 2 4

b, ‘Fpr thé"v}’i'o'sebution:s ¢ _ .  _.“ o o Rt <t P

“E . ~ : i
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% 49 U0 Opecification 3¢ Cuptedn Jauds Gowan Godwin,, NZ Forces, a

L Piat ofuna froh 29 June 194k %o 15 January-1945, testified, .in person, that.-
= uboThe sigdle oft Septeaber 1ykk, early in the gftergoon he saw Murata hit. ‘
-Lisutenant George .. Brown, UaN, ghqthert ;-'E"'i‘;',?fv&icm)'ss‘the--baokg?ilt,h & club 4*3;-_17’2-_. i

feotr x 2-1/2 ircliee at-least six LIies with sich fgrce %s to stagger Brown.
- This occurdetl near tane corner of Biyracks #3 at the ofuna Camp and in-the "« o -.i
.=, " epresence of two or thrfee’ Deople Who: were With Murata (R, 12,713). Conffinder
- John Allison Brown, USN, PV Cguuander st Gfuna,  stetes in an afiidavit«(Bx. 53 _.g
- Py b) thet on 5 September d94k ihrata found P’ Brown sleeping in a vacant room |
“und took him oub behind the barrasis and struck him six times with a.club the
size.of a baseball bats~in tne presenc® of.two mnule sudsts of burata,. Aol

PP - LB tal

T Pt : 3 2 -

AT VRS Bo Specificabion ge < P Godwin testified infp‘erson:

Voot (a) That in October 1944, while the P''s were waiting in the *
cell passage for evening inspection, the "Termite" slugged Lieutenant Arbuckle,
USN, & P, in the face with his fist three times (R, 10, 11). : ‘

e P (b) Thet at the end ef .ugust or in early September, 1944, at
five or six o!clock in the evening, outside the Pii birracks, the "Termite! made
Lieutenant Colonel falker, AC, a P, stand at least one-half heur in an wunnat—
ural position known as the Ofuna crouch (described at R, 12), durang which
time he slugged P alker uacross the face with his closed fist at least four
times, causing PV “'alker to totter ‘back against the barracks (R. »:ll, 12).

+ Inan affidevit (lx, 1) Cuptain “illiam McFerren, AC, a P at
Gfuna from 6 January to 1. October 1944, states: v !

: (e) That on 5 hugust 194 Murate put hia in the push-up
position for two hours and when he showed signs eof stizing hit him w;tp.a ?lub
1-1/2 inches in diameter, finelly kicked him in the groin zna slugged him in
the face, RptElds : - :

0 : (d) Toat on 29 Algust 19ak, surats slu.ged four prisoners
and jabbed Lieutenant Nyrady, &.P¥, with a bayonet. .

' ¥ St !
(ps 2 0f B , susayoshi Murati, Cuse No, 238)
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(e) That on-19 July 1944, Muratu. slugged Lieutenant Harmon

P, Sherry, & P -with his flsts ano sbruck hlm eleven times wlth & baseball bat,
two mches 1n dlameber. - R EE :

(f) lst Lleut,enant uouis 'Sa; z.emeerlm., a P‘*’ at Ofuna frem
_ 18 September 1943 to Jctober l9hh, in an afiidavit (Ex, 2) ststes he saw
Murata hit PT's-with his fist- on .six or. seven -occasions, not. very hard and
only once on each occasion.

N

(g) Kenneth 0. Kelberg, iCilN, USN, a P"' at bi‘una from 5
Sept ember 1943 to 10 Se; ptember 194k; in an afffdav:.t (Ex. 3), stutes that

- Murate and four other é,uards ‘were the meanest at: Ofuna and he felt many of
their beat:mgs. ) &

gy :
_ (h) uIejor Donald ) Boyle, USMC 4 P‘" at Ofuna from 5 March
~l9hh to 15 Jenuary 1945, states ‘that "Birdbraint purticipated in many beatings’

"61‘ PI'g and that he lined P"'s &t ettention and went up s.nd down beh:.nd the
rank beat.lng the Pi's with e baseba.ll bat.

" Comander Fitzgerale! & PI at Ofuna from, 1 M'aq,’ 191.;3 to 15 Je-.nuefr'y'
l9h5, in an d.fflduVlt (mx. 5), stat.es. v

: (1) That. on 14. Jvly 19Ah all Tils were: made to do the Cfuna
crouch aum.shment. for! 25 m:\.nutes and- tuut murata. cuused the trouble. 3

(J) That mumt.u almost, dall;y x.ould beat ane P“' ox:- unother.

: (k) Thc.t on 3.3 July lsaa Hureta made all the P's of one
;barrc cks do- tae Ofuna G¢rouch for twenty mmutee ‘becauBe a piéte of soap bei&ﬁ‘«

_—:mg fﬂ-e gua:;d-was ullSSlnéo MmN, T RERgPE R A SRR
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i The accused was chlSed of hls rlghts bj defense OOunsel agd, inv
onen court by the Law Menber,band elected to be sworm~and testify in his own
defense. He testifled a8 jbllows. G A

ety =a
e

R o c’.!.fica’clon ) 5 | LSculed knew Lleutemrﬁ .Brown SNic A aags
warned that Brows was herd to. hundle and to be careful of -him, That, while he
wts C.Q., he caugzht P Brown sleeplng in a vecent ‘roon and questloned himy
Brovn said he was not feeling well, Accused csked him why he did not report

on sick cull and P77 Brown geve evasive answers, = Lecused reported the matter

to Mori, a Petty Officer, Second Class, who was elso acting &s C. .. . Hori asked
raccused to. get, him a stick, bori struck the P twice with the stick znd, later,
accused: struck iori twice with the st.ick. There was no one present at the

‘time except ldori (R. 16, 17, 45). . : '

: As to. upeclflcut.lon 5:° Answering speciflcally the evidence brouzht
_out b' the Prosecution in support of the SpGlequtiQH, as set forth above,
“the a.ccused test.lfled ; ! e : ]

: (a) That he dlCl not know P Arbuckle «nd that he did not
T recall anv co..motlondn the cell passage while P"''s were awaiting mspect:.on
- s testlfled to bJ Capt.a.m Godw1n (R. 19)

{(b) That he Qld not. reuxember P“ Yalker, = Thet he did not
make P uker -go: the ofuna ¢rouch end slug hiin with his fist ocross tne fase ‘
: four or f:Lve t:uues 28 testified to by Guptain Godwin (R. 19)
o (c) 'I‘uct, he knew 77 deFerren, That fe néver uwwde icFerren
L assume the push—up pos:Ltlon for two nours or nit him with a club or kick or
slug n:lm- Thet he: nevep saw P mlcFerren beuten w‘u.le he Was & buard (R. 16)4

(p. 3085 i mastgqshl durste, Cage, Noa 238)
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B e 27:..(‘ c',é‘&"’/ :
(d) That he wore a bayonet, as part of his eouipment (R. 17)\.
That he did not. jab Lieutenant Nyra:iv w:.th a bayonet as. Py McFerren. stated,

(e) That he knew P sher_ry, but. never struck him as P‘A’
EcFerren stated (R 18). Vo, - g :

(f) Tha.t he’f did not strike six or seven men as P Zsmberini

‘ stéted (R,'lS),

(2) Not answered specifically.

~ (h) Not specifically answered,
(1) et specifically answered.

: (J) rccused stutea thet .he never beﬁe.t' any PY except P

..Brown (R, 23). : . : : f

(K), dccused adaits that, on orders of an.NCO, ’atanabe, 8

PC 2/c, his superior «t the tlme? when it was ailscovered that a plece of soup

- hed been'stolen by u P, he fade the P's assune the Cfuna crouch position for
ten minutes (R. 19, 20, 2, 22) , ] : :

h ~ Opinions

The Commission was constituted by proper authority and ha.d jurlsdlctlon
of the sccased and thie offenses alleg ed in the charge apd specif:x.catlons. ‘The
accused wag sang at” the tine of the" offenses_ ulleged ifizthe charge and Sp901fl- -
catlons and. at ‘the time oi‘ the triaul bei‘ore the Coumission.z That. the dccused =

.st ably defended by: gssigned deienae cou.nsel “copperated in. his own defenge-and,
= afteﬁ» prooe; advice by defense cuunsel npd thg Lax' Member of the Comnussmn, L
testlfied :Ln hls own qefmSe.. BT L4 P Yo bl S ~.. -_,"_" |
--1- . : ¥ = G LA ‘:'- ‘1 L3
- P ‘fs*to opecuicat’ion 1 tﬁg beatyxg, of P" Brown is amplv oréve® by the~ - . &
S -ﬂtes‘bimony of Captauin Godwin (R. I0«13) and the affiduvits of Conunander'?ltz- I Z
" . gerald, PV Commander (;.bc. 5, ¥. 5). The accused admitted beating Brown und o )
testlfyln in his own defense, ‘the -accused made no pretense that the beatmo he .
“gave PV Brown Was’ a.d;nlnistered on direction of ‘a.superior officer (R, 17). = ™ -
. =2 ] e Rt - >
~4s to Speclflcutlon 5 4 the reviewver has entlrer dlscounted the a.fﬁ"
davits of Cuptain McFerren: (ida, 1) and 1st Lieutemant zZamperini (Lx, 2). The
affidavit of Captain licFerren ettributes the jabbing.of P Nyrady with a bayonet
and the sil.uggin=> of four P%'s to Murata, Comunander Fitzgerald, who was PV " °
Commender, whose afiidavit (lix. 5) seems to be a more detziled and considered
docunent, attributes the Jabbing of P Nyrady, on a different date, to one
aukiuoto. It is burely possible ‘that this same PV wus Jebbed by both Murata:
&nd Suniuoto on two different oécaswns, but the similurity of the two events,

' &8 reiated in the two affidavits, raises « reasonsble doubt as to whetner

Cupbaln sicKerren's recoiliection of tile ogcurrence is correct., 1lst Lieutenant
. Zagperini's atfidavit is very general and seeums to minimize the beatin.s aanin-

. isberea by the wocused, It is not only possible but entirel, probable that in
arriving st the sentence which it mposed ‘on the accused, tlie Commission clso
cisregarded this eviaence, There renaing, however, after discounting these
affidavits, sufficient evidence in the testimony of Captsain Godwain ena tae other

i affidavits received in evidence to show & pattern of continued cruel and unwar-
ranted abus:.ve tréatment of P 's. by the -accused, - ~

ke R

S. Recommendatlous
: _ 45 :
e There, cre no. recommendaba.ons Aor clemency. . The findings of «u.thy a8
.- to the specifications ang the ‘char.e upon »»hlcn the aeccused wus tried ire
supported by the evidence =nd the sentence imposed by the Commission is not
‘exicessive, Zccused was confined on 27 Februery 1947 and whs tried &nd sentenced
~on- 12 Je,nud.r,, 1948 to confinement at h:{d lasoor for & perlon of four (4) yecrg.
Under ex:.st.mg, poJ.:Lcy y Que to tne length of time tne accused had been confine

t

A
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A, —ﬁ/:,“

prior to the dc.t,e of sent.ence, it is reccmmended thut seven and one-half months
of the sentence imposed be remitted. ~ Sugzamo Prison, Tokyo, Honshu, Japan is
the appropsriste place for conilnement. e )

6. Actign.

‘& form oi‘ act:.on to curry out these reqoraxhendations into effect is
hereto attached . : T :

A

HARRY G. EV/NS
Revicwer : .
Jua,.e advocate Section

-

, ‘ I concvr in general. -The qenteﬁce or four yvears for serious
- nlstreatmants of more thon a cozen persons reveals the exercise
by the commission cf leniency by comnerison.with those ac ludegecd
by other commissions .in cases inv01Vﬂng similer facts, \everthe—
'lesf:I ore-trial -confinement is in no way to he considérec as'.
confin
 is later conwlcted.  Tharefore o revmewing crﬁ‘ority s%oulc >
.consicer ‘such restra aint entlrelv son“r"tely frorm trat-ac juceed
by, gﬁcommisswon., ‘The blackest roeus. <8 entitléc to an early el
”_trivi ‘unge¥ the enlightensec ruleqcof &*v%aned netions, . “hen !
“trisls are .postponed, g &s° thigs ong. ~'“~,‘.§, hedhau, s&® of athe ,c*regf num--
BeT of these wwaiting*gustwee “Foir allovwendeXd should be mgce
~ _ .. for undwe vre- -trial égnflnement rQ{a~rless of the. 1nacecvngurof
A‘:w-~ -a sentence., This is. 2lX the more true since commissions are *n—,
i ..structe¢ that pre- tr&wlae.“f*n°“°nt Is not to be consideret in
: a@ﬁudging sentonces.. i :

- 532 1 5 .
fd : 5

ement servec in exzpiation for-offensds of vhich an accnsed. .

T
ALLAN A.’BROUNE

Lt Colonel JAGD
Army Jucdge ALdvocate

R

(p-50f 5, ’\lc.sa .oshi uurata, Case No. 238)
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